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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of Ebix Technologies Private Limited (Formerly known as Indus Software
Technologies Private Limited)

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of Ebix Technologies Private
Limited (“the Company"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2020, the Statement
of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity
and the Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements,
including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information
(hereinafter referred to as “the standalone financial statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies
Act 2013 ("the Act") in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with
the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under Section 132 of the Act read with the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, ("Ind AS") and other
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of offairs of the Company as at
March 31, 2020, the profit and total comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows
for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance with the Standards
on Auditing ("SAs") specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those
Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone
Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance
with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together
with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the standalone financial statements
under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAI's Code of Etkics. We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the standalone financial statements.

Information other than financial statement and auditor’s report thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of other information. The
other information comprises the information included in Board’s Report but does not include the
financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our vpinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon,

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility i QJ dﬁtﬁ other
information identified above and, in doing so, consider whether the u 1 is
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materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed on the other information, we conclude that there is a
material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have
nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Standalone
Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Act with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and
fair view of the financial position, financial performance, total comprehensive income, changes in
equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the Ind AS and other accounting
principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of
the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the standalone financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due
to fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends
to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting
process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and
are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these standalone financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

« Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive tothose rlsks,
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis ﬁr /l:-ﬁrﬂ‘mmlm
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is hlg f t}qa_ |
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resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

» Obtain an understanding of internal controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we
are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate
internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

+ Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the standalone financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. Asrequired by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”), issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give
in the “Annexure A", a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the
Order, to the extent applicable.

2. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best
of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the

Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books. /f‘f_ aha & >
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(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive
income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flow dealt with
by this Report are in agreement with the books of account,

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Ind AS
specifiec under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2614 (as amended).

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st
March, 2020 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is
disqualified as on 31st March, 2020 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section
164 (2) of the Act. - '

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting
of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
Report in "Annexure B”,

(g) The Company is a Private Limited Company and accordingly requirements of Section
197(16) of the Act are not applicable.

(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our

opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its

financial position;

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts
for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii. ~ There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor

Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

For T R Chadha & Co LL.P
Chartered Accountants
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Partner i
Membership No. 502955

Place: Noida
Date: 29 December 2020

UDIN: 20502955AAAAEH4096
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Ebix Technologies Private Limited (Formerly known as Indus Software Technologies Private
Limited)

"Annexure A" as referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements’ section of our report of even date

(a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets,

(b) The fixed assets have been physically verified by the management during the year and no
material discrepancies were noticed on such verification. In our opinion, the periodicity of
physical verification is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature
of its assets.

(¢} The company does not have any immovable property and hence clause 3 (i) (c) of the Order
is not applicable to the company.

The Company has no inventories and therefore, no comment is required to be made in respect of
the matters specified in clause (ii) of Paragraph 3 of the Order.

According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has granted unsecured
inter corporate deposits to parties covered in the register maintained under Section 189 of the
Companies Act, 2013, In respect of such inter corporate deposits:

a. The terms and conditions of the grant of such inter corporate deposits are, in our opinion,
prima facie, not prejudicial to the company’s interest,

b. The repayment of principal and the interest is payable on demand. As explained by the
management, the Company has not called for repayment of principal and interest till 31=
March 2020, therefore, regularity of the receipt against principal and interest cannot be
commented upon.

¢. There is no overdue amount remaining outstanding as at the year-end.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has
complied with the provisions of Section 185 and Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 in
respect of loans/ inter corporate deposits given by the Company.

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public within the provisions of Sections 73
to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act 2013 and the Rules framed
thereunder. Accordingly, clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

o~

T R Chadha & Co,, a partnership firm converted into T R Chadha & Co LLP by —t O,
A limited lability partnership Imth LLP Identification Meo. AAF-3926) with effect from 28" December, 21}15 |

Corporate Office : B-30, Connaught Place, Kuthlala Building, New Delhi - 110001 ey /7 i T
Phone : 43259300, Fax : 43259930, E-mail : delhi@trchadha.com "y h




T R Chadha & Co LLP

Chartered Accountants

10,

11,

The Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under section 148(1)
of the Act, for any of the services rendered by the Company.

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us and records of the Company
examined by us, in our opinion, the Company is generally regular in depositing with appropriate
authorities, undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund, Employees State Insurance,
Goods and Services Tax, Customs Duty, Excise Duty, Value Added Tax, Cess and other material
statutory dues applicable to it except deposition of advance income tax. Further, the arrears of
undisputed statutory dues as at 31st March 2020, which were outstanding for a period of more
than six months from the date they became payable are as given below.

Name of Nature of Amount (Rs. | Period to which Date of
Due Date
Statute Dues in Lakhs) amount relates Payment
Income  Tax | Advance 55.12 FY 2019-20 -
Act, 1961 Income Tax
Income  Tax | Advance 165.36 FY 2019-20 -
Act, 1961 Income Tax

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company
examined by us, there are no statutory dues which have not been deposited on account of any
dispute.

According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company
examined by us, the Company has not taken any loan or borrowing from financial institutions,
banks, Government or debenture holders. Accordingly, clause 3 (viii) of the Order is not applicable
to the Company.

The Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments) and has not taken any term loan during the year. Accordingly, clause
3 (ix) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

Based upon the audit procedures performed and information and explanations given by the
management, we report that no fraud on or by the Company has been noticed or reported during
the course of our audit.

The provisions of Section 197 read with Schedule V of the Companies Act 2013 are not applicable
for Private Limited Company. Accordingly, clause 3 (xi) of the Order is not applicable to the

Company. —
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13,

14,

15.

16,

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not
a Nidhi company. Accordingly, clause 3 (xii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with Sections 177
and 188 of the Companies Act 2013 where applicable and details of such transactions have been
disclosed in the financial statements as required by the applicable Indian Accounting Standards
(Ind AS).

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not made preferential allotment of shares or fully or
partly convertible debentures during the year. Accordingly, clause 3 (xiv) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with Directors
or persons connected with him. Accordingly, clause 3 (xv) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

The company is not required to be registered under Section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act,
1934, Accordingly, clause 3 (xvi) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

For T R Chadha & Co LLP

Chartered Accountants e
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Ebix Technologies Private Limited (Formerly known as Indus Software Technologies Private
Limited)

“Annexure B" as referred to in paragraph 2(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements’ section of our report of even date

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act")

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Ebix Technologies
Private Limited (“the Company”) as of 31 March 2020 in conjunction with our audit of the
standalone Ind AS financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls with reference to Ind AS Financial Statements based on the internal controls over financial
reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal
control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting
issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI). These responsibilities include the
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including
adherence to Company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of
frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required urder the Act.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with
reference to Ind AS Financial Statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance
with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the
“Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under
section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both
applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by ICAL Those Standards and
the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with
reference to Ind AS Financial Statements was established and maintained and if such controls
operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial control system with reference to Ind AS Financial Statements and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial control with reference to Ind AS Financial Statements
included obtaining an understanding of internal financial control with reference to Ind AS Financial
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Statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design
and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement
of the Ind AS Financial Statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis

for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system with reference to Ind AS
Financial Statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting with reference to Ind AS financial
statements is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of
financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial
reporting with reference to Ind AS financial statements includes those policies and procedures that:

a) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

b} provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and

c) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized

acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on
the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to Ind AS financial statements to
future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting with
reference to Ind AS financial statements may become inadequate because of changes in conditions,
or that the degree of compliance with the pclicies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting with reference to Ind AS financial statements and such internal
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financial controls over financial reporting with reference to Ind AS financial statements were
operating effectively as at 31 March 2020, based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated
in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For T R Chadha & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants
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Lbix Technologies Private Limited (Formerly known as Indus Software Techaelogies Private Limited)

Notes to Accounts for the year ended 31= March 2020

1.

.

Reporting Entity

Ebix Technologies Privare Limited (CINU72900PN2014PTC151798) (“Company”) was incorporated
in India on July 11th, 2014, under the provisions of the Companies Act 2013, The Company operates
out of Pune and Chennai centres and provides integrated enterprise multi-portfolio lending systems
for banks and finance companies, and credit management and revenue collection for insurance and
telecom companies. The Company also provides enterprise information technology services including
application development, maintenance and support.

Significant Accounting Policies

This note proviaes a list of the significant accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these
statements. These policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise
stated,

Staitement of Compliance

The Company has prepared financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020 ou a going concern
basis following accrual system of accounting and comply with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS)
as specified under Section 133 of Companies Act 2013 read with rule 3 of Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 {as amended) and other relevant provisions of the Act.

fasis of Preparation

The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis, except for certmn financia!
instruments that are measured at fair values at the end of each reporting period.

Historicai cost is generally based on the fair value of the consideration given in exchange for goods and
services,

These financial statements are presented in Indian National Rupee {'INR’), which is the Company's
functional currency.

Current and non-current classification

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or nen-current as per the Company’s operating
cycle and other criteria set out in the Schedule 111 (Division 11) to the Companies Act, 2013. Based on
the nature of services and the time between the rendering of service and their realization in cash and
cash equivalents, the Company has ascertained its operating cycle as twelve months for the purpose
of current and non-current classification of assets and iiabilities.

Business combinations and goodwill
Business combinaticns are accounted for using the acquisition method. The cost of an acquisition is

the aggregate of the consideration transferred measured at fair value at the acquisition date.
Acquisition related costs are expensed as incurred.




Ebix Technologies Private Limited (Formerly known as Indus Software Technologies Private Limited)

Notes to Accounts for the year ended 315t March 2020

iii.

Any contingent consideration to be transferred by the acquirer is recognized at fair value at the
acquisition date. Contingent consideration classified as financial liability is measured at fair value with
changes in fair value recognized in the statement of profit and loss.

Goodwill is initially measured at cost, being the excess of the aggregate of the consideration
transferred and the amount recognized for non-controlling interest, and any previous interest held,
over the net identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed. If the fair value of the net assets
acquired is in excess of the aggregate consideration transferred, the excess is recognized as capital
reserve after reassessing the fair values of the net assets.

Use of judgement and estimates

In preparing these financial statements, management has made judgements, estimates and
assumptions that affect the application of the company's accounting policies and the reported amounts
of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. Management believes that the estimates used in the
preparation of the financial statements are prudent and reasonable. Actual results may differ from
these estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to estimates are
recognized prospectively,

Critical Accounting Estimates

Useful life of Property, Plant and Equipment

The useful lives and residual values of Company's assets are determined by management at the time
the asset is acquired and reviewed at the end of each reporting period. The lives are based on historical
experience with similar assets as well as anticipation of future events, which may impact their life,
such as changes in technology.

Provisions and Contingent Liabilities

A provision is recognized when the Company has a present obligation as a result of a past event and it
is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, in respect of which a
reliable estimate can be made. These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect
the current best estimates. Contingent liabilities are not recognized in the financial statements.
Contingent assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial statements.

Defined Benefit Plans

The cost of the defined benefit plans and the present value of the defined benefit obligation are based
on actuarial valuation using the projected unit credit method, An actuarial valuation involves making
various assumptions that may differ from actual developments in the future. These include the
determination of the discount rate, future salary increases and mortality rates. Due to the complexities
involved in the valuation and its long-term nature, a defined benefit obligation is highly sensitive to
changes in these assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date.




Ebix Technologies Private Limited (Formerly known as Indus Software Technologies Private Limited)
Notes to Accounts for the year ended 31+ March 2020

iv.

vi.

Income Taxes & Deferred Taxes

Significant judgments are involved in determining the provision for income taxes including judgment
on whether tax positions are probable of being sustained in tax assessments. A tax assessment can
involve complex issues, which can only be resolved over extended time periods. Deferred tax is
recorded on temporary differences between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying
amounts, at the rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date. The
ultimate realization of deferred tax assets is dependent upon the generation of future taxable profits
during the periods in which those temporary differences and tax loss carry forwards become
deductible. The Company considers the expected reversal of deferred tax liabilities and projected
future taxable income in making this assessment. The amount of the deferred tax assets considered
realizable, however, could be reduced in the near term if estimates of future taxable income during the
carry-forward period are reduced.

Impairment Testing

Intangible assets are tested for impairment at least annually and when events occur or changes in
circumstances indicate that the recoverable amount of the asset or cash generating units to which
these pertain is less than its carrying value. The recoverable amount of cash generating units is higher
of value-in-use and fair value less cost to dispose. The calculation of value in use of a cash generating
unit involves use of significant estimates and assumptions which includes turnover and earnings
multiples, growth rates and net margins used to calculate projected future cash flows, risk-adjusted
discount rate, future economic and market conditions.

Expected credit losses on financial assets

The impairment provisions of financial assets are based on assumptions about risk of default and
expected timing of collection, The Company uses judgment in making these assumptions and selecting
the inputs to the impairment calculation, based on the Company's past history, customer's
creditworthiness, existing market conditions as well as forward looking estimates at the end of each
reporting period.

Property, plant and equipment:
Recognition and measurement

Items of property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment loss if any. The cost of assets comprises of purchase price and directly
attributable cost of bringing the assets to working condition for its intended use including borrowing
cost and incidental expenditure during construction incurred up to the date when the assets are ready
to use. Capital work in progress includes cost of assets at sites, construction expenditure and interest
on the funds deployed. If significant parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different
useful lives, then they are accounted for as a separate item (major components) of property, plant and
equipment.

Land and buildings acquired/constructed, not intended to be used in the operations of the Company
are categorized as investment property.

Any gain/loss on disposal E;nfl’_-p'l"ﬁ;i:exrty"' , plant and equipment is recognized in Profit and loss account.
Iy, 1"-.':-.. \
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iv.

Subsequent Measurement

Subsequent expenditure is capitalized only if it is probable that the future economic benefits
associated with the expenditure will flow to the company.

Depreciation

Depreciation on fixed assets is calculated on straight line basis based on the estimated useful lives
given in Schedule 11 of the Companies Act, 2013,

Cost of leasehold land is amortized over the lease period.

Depreciation methods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each financial year end and
changes, if any, are accounted for prospectively.

The cost and related accumulated depreciation are eliminated from the financial statements upon sale
or retirement of the asset and the resultant gains or losses are recognized in the Statement of Profit
and Loss. Assets to be disposed of are reported at the lower of the carrying value or the fair value less
cost to sell,

Intangible assets

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at historical cost. Intangibles
assets having a finite life are subsequently carried at cost less any accumulated amortization and
accumulated impairment losses. Subsequent expenditure is capitalized only if it is probable that the
future economic benefits associated with the expenditure will flow to the company.

Intangible assets with finite lives are amortized over the useful life and assessed for impairment
whenever there is an indication that the intangible asset may be impaired. The amortization period
and the amortization method for an intangible asset with a finite useful life are reviewed at least at the
end of each reporting period.

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset are measured as the difference
between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognized in the
statement of profit or loss when the asset is derecognized.

Impairment of non-financial assets

The carrying amounts of the Company’s non-financial assets are reviewed at each reporting date to
determine whether there is any indication of impairment considering the provisions of Ind AS 36-
Impairment of Assets”. If any such indication exists, then the asset’s recoverable amount is estimated,
The recoverable amount of an asset or cash-generating unit is the higher of its fair value less costs of
disposal and its value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted
to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the
time value of money and the risks specific to the asset. For the purpose of impairment testing, assets
that cannot be tested individually are grouped together into the smallest group of assets that generate
cash inflows from continuing use that are largely independent of the cash inflows of other assets or
groups of assets (the “cash-generating unit”, or "CGU").
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An impairment loss is recognized if the carrying amount of an asset or its CGU exceeds its estimated
recoverable amount. Impairment losses are recognized in profit or loss, Impairment losses recognized
in respect of CGUs are reduced from the carrying amounts of the assets of the CGU. Assessment is also
done at each balance sheet for possible reversal of an impairment loss recognized for an asset, in prior
accounting periods.

Financial instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial
liability or equity instrument of another entity.

Financial Assets

Initial recognition and measurement

All financial assets are recognized initially at fair value plus, in the case of financial assets not recorded
at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the
financial asset.

Subsequent measurement
For the purpose of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in four categories:
» Debt instruments at amortized cost
o Debtinstrument at fair value through Other Comprehensive Income (FVTOCI)
s Debtinstrument at fair value through prafit and loss (FVTPL)
¢ Equity Instrument measured at fair value through Other Comprehensive Income (FVTOCI)

Debt instr mortiz
A financial asset is measured at amortized cost only if both of the following conditions are met:

- it is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets in order to collect contractual cash

flows.
- the contractual terms of the financial asset represent contractual cash flows that are solely payments
of principal and interest,

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortized cost using
the EIR (effective interest rate) method. Amortized cost is calculated by taking into account any
discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR
amortization is included as finance income in the profit or loss. The losses arising from impairment
are recognized in the profit or loss.

Debt instrument at fair value through Other Comprehensive Income (FVTOCI)

A 'debt instrument’ is classified as at the FVTOCI if both of the following criteria are met:

(a) The objective of the business model is achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows and selling
the financial assets, and

(b) The asset’s contractual cash flows represent sclely payments of principal and interest
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Debt instruments included within the FVTOCI category are measured initially as well as at each
reporting date at fair value. Fair value movements are recognized in the OCI. However, the Company
recognizes interest income, impairment losses & reversals and foreign exchange gain or loss in the
profit and loss. On derecognition of the asset, cumulative gain or loss previously recognized in OCI is
reclassified from the equity to profit and loss. Interest earned whilst holding FVTOCI debt instrument
is reported as interest income using the EIR method.

Debt i m ir val VTPL

Any debt instrument, which does not meet the criteria for categorization as at amortized cost or as
FVOCI, is classified as at FVTPL.

In addition, the company may elect to classify a debt instrument, which otherwise meets amortized
cost or FVOCI criteria, as at FVTPL. However, such election is allowed only if doing so reduces or
eliminates a measurement or recognition inconsistency (referred to as ‘accounting mismatch’).

Debt instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes
recognized in the statement of profit and loss.

Equi men re i r Com ive In Vi

All equity instruments in scope of Ind AS 109 are measured at fair value. Equity instruments which are
held for trading are classified as at FVTPL. For all other equity instruments, the Company may make
an irrevocable election to present subsequent changes in the fair value in OCL. The Company makes
such election on an instrument-by-instrument basis. The classification is made on initial recognition
and is irrevocahle,

If the Company decides to classify an equity instrument as at FVTOC], then all fair value changes on the
instrument, including foreign exchange gain or loss and excluding dividends, are recognized in the OCI,
There is no recycling of the amounts from OCI to profit or loss, even on sale of investment. However,
the Company may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity.

Equity instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes
recognized in the profit or loss.

Derecognition of financial assets

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar financial
assets) is primarily derecognized (i.e. removed from the company’s balance sheet) when the rights to
receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or the company has transferred its rights to receive
cash flows from the asset or has assumed an obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without
material delay to a third party under a ‘pass-through’ arrangement; and either (a) the company has
transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or (b) the company has neither
transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has transferred control
of the asset

When the company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset or has entered into a
pass-through arrangement, it-evaluates if and to what extent it has retained the risks and rewards of
ownership., AR o
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When it has neither transferred nor retained substantially all of the risks and rewards of the asset, nor
transferred control of the asset, the company continues to recognize the transferred asset to the extent
of the company’s continuing involvement. In that case, the company also recognizes an associated
liability. The transferred asset and the associated liability are measured on a basis that reflects the
rights and obligations that the company has retained.

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset is measured at
the lower of the original carrying amount of the asset and the maximum amount of consideration that
the company could be required to repay.

On derecognition of a financial asset, the difference between the carrying amount of the asset (or the
carrying amount allocated to the portion of the asset de-recognized) and the sum of (i] the
consideration received (including any new asset obtained less any new liability assumed) and (ii) any
cumulative gain or loss that had been recognized in OCI is recognized in profit or loss.

Impairment of financial assets

The Company assesses on a forward-looking basis, the expected credit losses associated with the
assets carried at amortized cost and FVOCI debt instruments. The impairment methodology applied
depends on whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition, If
credit risk has not increased significantly, 12-month ECL is used to provide for impairment loss.
However, if credit risk has increased significantly, lifetime ECL is used. If, ina subsequent period, credit
quality of the instrument improves such that there is no longer a significant increase in credit risk since
initial recognition, then the entity reverts to recognizing impairment loss allowance based on 12-
month ECL.

For trade receivables, the Company applies the simplified approach permitted by Ind AS 109 “Financial
Instruments” which requires expected life time losses to be recognized from initial recognition of
receivables. The Company uses historical default rates to determine impairment loss on the portfolio
of trade receivables. At every reporting date, these historical default rates are reviewed and changes
in the forward-looking estimates are analysed.

Financial ilities
Initial recognition and measurement

Trade and other payables are initially measured at fair value, net of transaction costs, and are
subsequently measured at amortized cost, using the effective interest rate method where the time
value of money is significant,

Interest bearing bank loans, overdrafts and issued debt are initially measured at fair value and are
subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest rate method. Any difference
between the proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the settlement or redemption of borrowings is
recognized over the term of the borrowings in the statement of profit and loss.

Subsequent measurement
The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described below:
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¢  Financial Liabilities m red at am cost

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at
amortized cost using the EIR method. Gains and losses are recognized in profit or loss when the
liabilities are derecognized as well as through the EIR amortization process.

Amortized cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees
or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortization is included as finance costs in the
statement of profit and loss.

I m——

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for trading and
financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss. Financial
liabilities are classified as held for trading if they are incurred for the purpose of repurchasing in the
near term.

Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading are recognized in the profit or loss.

Financial liabilities designated upen initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss are
designated as such at the initial date of recognition, and only if the criteria in Ind AS 109 are satisfied.
For liabilities designated as FVTPL, fair value gains/ losses attributable to changes in own credit risks
are recognized in OCL These gains/ losses are not subsequently transferred to P&L. However, the
company may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity. All other changes in fair value of such
liability are recognized in the statement of profit or loss.

Derecognition of financial liabilities

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled
or expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on
substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an
exchange or modification is treated as the derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of
a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognized in the statement of
profit and loss,

Modi tions of fin ial assets an ncial liabiliti
Financial assets

If the terms of a financial asset are modified, the company evaluates whether the cash flows of the
modified asset are substantially different. If the cash flows are substantially different, then the
contractual rights to cash flows from the original financial asset are deemed to have expired. In this
case, the original financial asset is derecognized and a new financial asset is recognized at fair value.

If the cash flows of the modified asset carried at amortized cost are not substantially different, then
the modification does not result in derecognition of the financial asset. In this case, the company
recalculates the gross carrying amount of the financial asset and recognizes the amount arising from
adjusting the gross ca;;_i,r’iqigf-’afﬁfﬁuyt as a modification gain or loss in profit or loss. If such a
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modification is carried out because of financial difficulties of the borrower, then the gain or loss is
presented together with impairment losses. In other cases, it is presented as interest income.

Financial liabilities

The company derecognizes a financial liability when its terms are modified and the cash flows of the
modified liability are substantially different. In this case, a new financial liability based on the modified
terms is recognized at fair value, The difference between the carrying amount of the financial liahility
extinguished and the new financial liability with modified terms is recognized in profit or loss.

Revenue recognition
Adoption of new accounting principles

The company earns revenue primarily from sale of software and its related services, With effective
from 1st April 2018, the Company has applied Ind AS 115 which establishes a comprehensive
framework for determining whether, how much and when revenue is to be recognized. The Company
has adopted the Ind AS 115 using the cumulative effect method. The impact of the adoption of the
standard on the financial statements of the Company is insignificant,

Rendering of Services

Revenue is recognised upon transfer of control of promised products or services to customers in an
amount that reflects the consideration which the Company expects to receive in exchange for those
piroducts or services,

* Revenue from time and material and job contracts is recognised on output basis measured by units
delivered, efforts expended, number of transactions processed, etc,

* Revenue related to fixed price maintenance and support services contracts where the company is
standing ready to provide services is recognised based on time elapsed mode and revenue is
straight lined over the period of performance.

¢ In respect of other fixed-price contracts, revenue is recognised using percentage-of-completion
method
(‘POC method’) of accounting with contract costs incurred determining the degree of completion of
the performance obligation.

¢ Revenue from the sale of distinct internally developed software and third party software is
recognised upfront at the point in time when the software is delivered to the customer. In cases
where implementation and / or customisation services rendered significantly modifies or
customises the software, these services and software are accounted for as a single performance
obligation and revenue is recognised over time on a POC method.

Contract assets are recognised when there is excess of revenue earned over billings on contracts.
Contract assets are classified as unbilled receivables (only act of invoicing is pending) when there is
unconditional right to receive cash, and only passage of time is required, as per contractual terms.

Unearned and deferred revenue (“contract liability”) is recognised when there is billing in excess of
revenues,
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The billing schedules agreed with customers include periodic performance based payments and / or
milestone based progress payments. Invoices are payable within contractually agreed credit period.

Contracts are subject to modification to account for changes in contract specification and
requirements. The Company reviews modification to contract in conjunction with the original contract,
basis which the transaction price could be allocated to a new performance obligation, or transaction
price of an existing obligation could undergo a change. In the event transaction price is revised for
existing obligation, a cumulative adjustment is accounted for.

Use of significant judgements in revenue recognition

¢ The Company's contracts with customers could include promises to transfer multiple products and
services to a customer. The Company assesses the products / services promised in a contract and
identifies distinct performance obligations in the contract, Identification of distinct performance
obligation involves judgement to determine the deliverables and the ability of the customer to
benefit independently from such deliverables.

* The Company uses judgement to determine an appropriate standalone selling price for a
performance obligation. The Company allocates the transaction price to each performance
obligation on the basis of the relative stand-alone selling price of each distinct product or service
promised in the contract. Where standalone selling price is not observable, the Company uses the
expected cost plus margin approach to allocate the transaction price to each distinct performance
abligation.

¢ The Company exercises judgement in determining whether the performance obligation is satisfied
ata pointin time or over a period of time. The Company considers indicators such as how customer
consumes benefits as services are rendered or who controls the asset as it is being created or
existence of enforceable right to payment for performance to date and alternate use of such product
or service, transfer of significant risks and rewards to the customer, acceptance of delivery by the
customer, etc.

* Revenue for fixed-price contracts is recognised using percentage-of-completion method. The
Company uses judgement to estimate the future cost-to-completion of the contracts which is used
to determine the degree of the completion of the performance obligation.

Interest income

Interest income is recognized using the Effective Interest Rate [‘'EIR’) method. The EIR is the rate that
exactly discounts the estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial
instrument or a shorter period, where appropriate to the net carrying amount of the financial asset.
The EIR is computed basis the expected cash flows by considering all the contractual terms of the
financial instrument. The calculation includes all fees, transaction costs, and all other premiums or
discounts paid or received between parties to the contract that are an integral part of the effective
interest rate.

Dividend Income

Dividend income is recognized, when the right to receive the dividend is established.

N
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Foreign currency transactions

a. Foreign currency transactions are recorded at the exchange rate prevailing on the date of the
transaction.

b.  Monetary items denominated in foreign currencies (such as cash, receivables, payables etc.)
outstanding at the year-end are translated at exchange rates applicable on year end date.

c.  Non-monetary items denominated in foreign currency, (such as fixed assets) are valued at the
exchange rate prevailing on the date of transaction and carried at cost.

d.  Any gains or losses arising due to exchange differences arising on translation or settlement are
accounted for in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Employee benefits

a. Short term employee benefits
Liabilities for salaries, including other monetary and non-monetary benefits that are expected to
be settled wholly within 12 months after the end of the period in which the employees render the
related service are recognized in respect of employees’ services up to the end of the reporting
period and are measured at the amounts expected to be paid when the liabilities are settled. The
liabilities are presented as current employee benefit obligations in the balance sheet.

b. Defined contribution plans
Obligations for contributions to defined contribution plans (Contribution to Provident Fund) are
expensed as the related service is provided.

¢. Defined benefit plans

The company’s net obligation in respect of defined benefit plan is calculated by estimating the
amount of future benefit that employees have earned in the current and prior periods, discounting
that amount and deducting the fair value of any plan assets. The calculation of defined benefit
obligations is performed annually by a qualified actuary using the projected unit credit method.
When the calculation results in a potential asset for the company, the recognized asset is limited
to the present value of economic benefits available in the form of any future refunds from the plan
or reductions in future contributions to the plan. Re-measurement of the net defined benefit
liability, which comprise actuarial gains and losses, the return on plan assets (excluding interest)
and the effect of the asset ceiling (if any, excluding interest), are recognized immediately in Other
Comprehensive Income, Net interest expense (income) on the net defined liability (assets) is
computed by applying the discount rate, used to measure the net defined liability (asset), to the
net defined liability (asset) at the start of the financial year after taking into account any changes
as a result of contribution and benefit payments during the year. Net interest expense and other
expenses related to defined benefit plans are recognized in profit or loss. When the benefits of a
plan are changed or when a plan is curtailed, the resulting change in benefit that relates to past
service or the gain or loss on curtailment is recognized immediately in profit or loss. The company
recognizes gains and losses on the settlement of a defined benefit plan when the settlement
OCCUrs.
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k. Borrowing Cost

Borrowing costs consist of interest expense calculated using the effective interest method as described
in Ind AS 109 - ‘Financial Instruments’,

General and specific borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or
production of a qualifying asset are capitalized during the period of time that is required to complete
and prepare the asset for its intended use.

Qualifying assets are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their
intended use. Investment income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending
their expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalization.
Capitalization of borrowing costs ceases when substantially all the activities necessary to prepare the
qualifying assets for their intended uses are complete.

Other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they are incurred.
.  Income tax

Income tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. It is recognized in profit or loss except to the
extent that it relates to items recognized directly in equity or in Other Comprehensive Income.

a. Current tax

Current tax comprises the expected tax payable or receivable on the taxable income or loss for the year
and any adjustment to the tax payable or receivable in respect of previous years, It is measured using
tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date, Current tax assets and liabilities are
offset only if, the Company:

i) Has a legally enforceable right to set off the recognized amounts; and
i) Intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.
b. Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognized using balance sheet approach on temporary differences between the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and their tax base. Deferred
tax is not recognized for temporary differences on the initial recognition of assets or liabilities in a
transaction that is not a business combination and that affects neither accounting nor taxable profit
nor loss,

Deferred tax assets are recognized for unused tax losses, unused tax credits and deductible temporary
differences to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available against which
they can be used. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date and are reduced to the extent
that it is no longer probable that the related tax benefit will be realized; such reductions are reversed
when the probability of future taxable profits improves.

Unrecognized deferred tax assets are reassessed at each reporting date and recognized to the extent
that it has become probable that future taxable profits will be available against which they can be used.
P —— *,
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Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates that are expected to be applied to temporary differences
when they reverse, using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

The measurement of deferred tax reflects the tax consequences that would follow from the manner in
which the company expects, at the reporting date, to recover or settle the carrying amount of its assets
and liahilities.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset only if:

a) The entity has a legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets against current tax liabilities:
and

b} The deferred tax assets and the deferred tax liabilities relate to income taxes levied by the same
taxation authority on the same taxable entity.

Deferred tax items are recognized in correlation to underline transactions either in Other
Comprehensive Income or directly in Equity.

Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result
of past events, it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation and
the amount can be reliably estimated. Provisions are not recognized for future operating losses.

Where there are a number of similar obligations, the likelihood that an outflow will be required in
settlement is determined by considering the class of obligations as a whole. A provision is recognized
even if the likelihood of an outflow with respect to any one item included in the same class of
obligations may be small.

Provisions are measured at the present value of management's best estimate of the expenditure
required to settle the present obligation at the end of the reporting period. The discount rate used to
determine the present value is a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value
of money and the risks specific to the liability. The increase in the provision due to the passage of time
is recognized as interest expense,

Contingent liabilities are possible obligations that arise from past events and whose existence will only
be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more future events not wholly within the
control of the Company. Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required,
or the amount cannot be estimated reliably, the obligation is disclosed as a contingent liability, unless
the probability of outflow of economic benefits is remote. Contingent liabilities are disclosed on the
basis of judgement of the management/independent experts. These are reviewed at each balance sheet
date and are adjusted to reflect the current management estimate.

Contingent assets are possible assets that arise from past events and whose existence will be

confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly

within the control of the Company. Contingent assets are disclosed in the financial statements when

inflow of economic benefits is probable on the basis of judgement of management. These are assessed

continually to ensure that developments are appropriately reflected in the financial statements,
odha & N
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1.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at bank and on hand and short-term money market deposits
with original maturities of three months or less that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash
and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

Leases

The Company has adopted the new accounting standard Ind AS 116 "Leases” on April 1, 2019 as per
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2019, notified by MCA on March 30,
2019. Ind AS 116 is a single lessee accounting model and sets out the principles for the recognition,
measurement, presentation and disclosure of leases for both lessees and lessors. On application of Ind
AS 116, the nature of expenses has changed from lease rent in previous periods to depreciation cost
for the right-of-use assets [ROUA), and finance cost for interest accrued on lease liability.

A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified
asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration, The determination of whether an arrangement
is (or contains) a lease is based on the substance of the arrangement at the inception of the lease. The
arrangement is, or contains, a lease if fulfilment of the arrangement is dependent on the use of a
specific asset and the arrangement conveys a right to use the asset even if that right is not explicitly
specified in an arrangement.

Company as a lessee

The Company accounts for each lease component within the contract as a lease separately from non-
lease components of the contract and allocates the consideration in the contract to each lease
component on the basis of the relative stand-alone price of the lease component and the aggregate
stand-alone price of the non-lease components.

The Company recognizes right-of-use asset representing its right to use the underlying asset for the
lease term at the lease commencement date, The cost of the right-of-use asset measured at inception
shall comprise of the amount of the initial measurement of the lease liability adjusted for any lease
payments made at or before the commencement date less any lease incentives received, plus any initial
direct costs incurred and an estimate of costs to be incurred by the lessee in dismantling and removing
the underlying asset or restoring the underlying asset or site on which it is located. The right-of-use
assets is subsequently measured at cost less any accumulated depreciation, accumulated impairment
losses, if any and adjusted for any remeasurement of the lease liability. The right-of-use assets is
depreciated using the straight-line method from the commencement date over the shorter of lease
term or useful life of right-of-use asset. The estimated useful lives of right-of-use assets are determined
on the same basis as those of property, plant and equipment. Right-of-use assets are tested for
impairment whenever there is any indication that their carrying amounts may not be recoverable,
Impairment loss, if any, is recognized in the statement of profit and loss,

The Company measures the lease liability at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid
at the commencement date of the lease. The lease payments are discounted using the interest rate
implicit in the lease, if that rate can be readily determined. If that rate cannot be readily determined,
the Company uses incremental borrowing rate. For leases with reasonably similar characteristics, the
Company, on a lease by lease basis, may adopt either the incremental borrowing rate specific to the
lease or the incremental borfpw_tqg rate for the portfolio as a whole. The lease payments shall include

s
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fixed payments, variable lease payments, residual value guarantees, exercise price of a purchase option
where the Company is reasonably certain to exercise that option and payments of penalties for
terminating the lease, if the lease term reflects the lessee exercising an option to terminate the lease,

The lease liability is subsequently remeasured by increasing the carrying amount to reflect interest on
the lease liability, reducing the carrying amount to reflect the lease payments made and remeasuring
the carrying amount to reflect any reassessment or lease modifications or to reflect revised in-
substance fixed lease payments. The company recognizes the amount of the re-measurement of lease
liability due to modification as an adjustment to the right-of-use asset and statement of profit and loss
depending upon the nature of modification. Where the carrying amount of the right-of-use asset is
reduced to zero and there is a further reduction in the measurement of the lease liability, the Company
recognizes any remaining amount of the re-measurement in statement of profit and loss.

The Company has elected not to apply the requirements of Ind AS 116 Leases to short-term leases of
all assets that have a lease term of 12 months or less and leases for which the underlying asset is of
low value. The lease payments associated with these leases are recognized as an expense on a straight-
line basis over the lease term.

Company as a lessor

Leases in which the Company does not transfer substantially all the risks and benefits of ownership of
the asset are classified as operating leases. Initial direct costs incurred in negotiating an operating
lease are added to the carrying amount of the leased asset and recognized over the lease term on the
same basis as rental income, Contingent rents are recognized as revenue in the vear in which they are
earned or contingency is resolved.

Leases in which the Company transfers substantially all the risk and benefits of ownership of the asset
are classified as finance leases. Assets given under finance lease are recognized as a receivable at an
amount equal to the present value of lease receivable. After initial recognition, the Company
apportions lease rentals between the principal repayment and interest income so as to achieve a
constant periodic rate of return on the net investment outstanding in respect of the finance leases. The
interest income is recognized in the statement of profit and loss. Initial direct costs such as legal cost,
brokerage cost etc. are recognized immediately in the statement of profitand loss. When arrangements
include multiple performance obligations, the Company allocates the consideration in the contract
between the lease components and the non-lease components on a relative standalone selling price
basis

Operating Segment

In accordance with Ind AS 108, the operating segments used to present segment information are
identified on the basis of internal reports used by the Company’s management to allocate resources to
the segments and assess their performance. The Board of Directors and Chief Executive Officer is
collectively the Company's ‘Chief Operating Decision Maker' or ‘CODM’ within the meaning of Ind AS
108. The indicators used for internal reporting purposes may evolve in connection with performance
assessment measures put in place.

Segment results that are reported to the CODM include items directly attributable to a segment as well
as those that can be allocated on a reasonable basis. Unallocated items comprise mainly head office

expenses, finance costs, m%e-_%‘%;?}e\nsas and head office income,
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Ebix Technologies Private Limited (Formerly known as Indus Software Technologies Private Limited)

Notes to Accounts for the year ended 315t March 2020

Revenue directly attributable to the segments is considered as segment revenue. Expenses directly
attributable to the segments and common expenses allocated on a reasonable basis are considered as
segment expenses,

Segment capital expenditure is the total cost incurred during the period to acquire property, plant and
equipment, and intangible assets other than goodwill.

Segment assets comprise property, plant and equipment, intangible assets, trade and other
receivables, inventories and other assets that can be directly or reasonably allocated to segments.
Segment assets do not include investments, income tax assets, capital work in progress, capital
advances, head office assets and other current assets that cannot reasonably be allocated to segments,

Segment liabilities include all operating liabilities in respect of a segment and consist principally of
trade and other payables, employee benefits and provisions. Segment liabilities do not include equity,
income tax liabilities, loans and borrowings and other liabilities and provisions that cannot reasonably
be allocated to segments.

Earnings per share

Basic earnings per equity share are computed by dividing the net profit or loss attributable to equity
shareholders of the Company by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during
the financial year.

Diluted earnings per equity share is computed by dividing the net profit or loss attributable to equity
shareholders of the Company by the weighted average number of equity shares considered for
deriving basic earnings per equity share and also the weighted average number of equity shares that
could have been issued upon conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares,

Recent accounting pronouncements

Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") notifies new standard or amendments to the existing standards.
On 24 July 2020, the MCA has issued amendments to certain Ind AS. The amendments are effective
from annual reporting periods beginning on or after 1 April 2020. Some of the important amendments
relate to:

Ind AS 1, Presentation of Financial Statements and Ind AS 8, Accounting Policies, Changes in
Accounting Estimates and Error: Refined definition of term "Materiality'- 'Information is material if
omitting, misstating or obscuring it could reasonably be expected to influence decisions that the
primary users of general purpose financial statements make on the basis of those financial statements,
which provide financial information about a specific reporting entity.'

Ind AS 103, Business Combinations: Revised definition of a ‘business’ and introduction of an optional
concentration test to permit a simplified assessment of whether an acquired set of activities and assets
is not a business.

Ind AS 109, Financial Instruments: Modification to some specific hedge accounting requirements to
provide relief to the potential effects of uncertainty caused by the interest rate benchmark (IBOR)
reform.

Ind AS 116, Leases: The amendment permits lessee, as a practical expedient, not to account for COVID-
19 related rent concessions as alease modification, However, in case a lessee has not yet approved the
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Ebix Technologies Private Limited (Formerly known as Indus Software Technologies Private Limited)

Notes to Accounts for the year ended 31+ March 2020

financial statements for issue before the issuance of the amendments, then the same may be applied
for annual reporting periods beginning on or after 1 April 2019.

Ind AS 10: "Events after the Reporting Period": Disclosure for nature of the event and an estimate of
its financial effect / not being able to make such an estimate will be required for all non- adjusting
events.

Ind AS 37: Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets: A management decision to
restructure, taken before the end of the reporting period does not give rise to a constructive obligation
at the end of the reporting period unless the entity has, before the end of the reporting period, started
to implement the restructuring plan or announced the main features of the restructuring plan to those
affected by it.

The company is in the process of evaluating the impact of the adoption of the above pronouncements
on its financial statements,




Ebix Technologiea Pvt, Ltd (Formerly known as Indus Software Technologies Pvt, Ltd.)

CIN: UTZ800PN2014PTC151798
Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2020
all amounts in INR Lakhs unless otherwise stated)
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ntants e :
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- | ﬁ-.! l'i .II‘I:’II_.'I lIl L .. 1
| *\ BELHI &)
Hitesh Garg
FPartner
M. No.: 502955
Place: Noida

Date! 29th December 2020

For,and on behalf of the board of directors of

Vikas\Verma
Director
DIN: 053511116

Batya Bu
Director
DIN: 01720176

ot

Mota As at As at
Mo, 31 March 2020 31 March 2019
ABSETS
MNon-Current Assets
Property, Plant and Equipment 3 13.358 16.67
Groodwill 2,118.83 2,118.93
her Intangible Assets 3 1,209.15 1,681.96
Right-of-use assets 4 553.39 .
Inveastment in subsidiaries & 14,832, 75 15,269.65
Financial Assete
- Loans i 479.70 G18.40
- Other Non-Current Financial Assets 7 1,120,534 .
Mon Current Tax Assets (Net) & 725,44 1,077.356
Deferred Tax Asset (Net) 9 2.258.96 1,950,658
Total MNon-Current Assets 23,692.04 22 533,64
Current Asacte
Finanecial Assets
- Trade Receivables 10 4,424,465 3,8548.15
* Cash and Cash Eguivalents 11 301.29 20085
- Other Bank Balances 12 1.00 600
- Loans 13 4,840,777 2.850.00
- Mher Current Financial Assets 14 3,851.11 2, 166.26
Other Current Assets 15 152.50 190.03
Total Current Arseta 13,871,13 9,271.27
Total Asseta 47,263,17 31.804.91
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equity Share Capital 15 612,00 612,00
Other Eguity 17 17.267.74 14,828.33
Total Equity 17,879.74 15, 440.33
Liabilitiea
MNeon- Current Liabilities
Financial Liabilities
“Borrowings 18 T.131.15 T,783.29
“-Leasze Liabilitics 149 1,790.87 -
Provisions a0 3.866.94 4,283.49
Total Non-Current Liabilities 12 T84 98 12,066, T8
Current Liabilities
Financial Liahilities
« Trade Payables 21
- Mg to Micro and Small Enterprises . :
- (ther than Micro and Small Enterprises 227 53 A04.91
- Borrowings 23 41,497 -
« Other Current Financial Liabilities 23 3,319,87 1.994.70
Other Current liabilities 24 2.072.22 1,778.50
Provisions 25 932 88 210,60
Total Current Liabilities 8,504.47 4,297.80
Total Liabilities 87,263.17 31,804.91
Motes to Financial Statements 1047
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statement,
This is the Balance Sheet referred to in our report of even date
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies a

Rahul Chopra
Company Secretary
M. No.t 41826



Ebixz Technologiea Pvt. Lid (Formerly known as Indus Software Technologies Pvi. Lid.}

CIMN: UT2000PN2014PTC161798
Statement of Profit and Loas for the vear ended 31 March 2020
{alf amounts in INR Lakls unless otherwise statedd)

For the year ended 31

For the vear ended 31

Diaitn Ho- March 2020 March 2019

Revenue

Revenue from Operations 26 14,5357.08 13,715.33

Other Ineome a7 912.18 168,72
Total Income (a) 15,448, 26 13,584,056
Expenses

Employee Benefits Expensze 28 6,112.35 B.015.28

Finanee Costs 28 1,051.86 932,60

Depreciation and Amortisation Expense a0 031,56 393,48

Other Expenses al 4,554.53 3,723.96
Total Expenses (b) 12,250,530 13,066.41
Profit! (Loss) Before Tax (e=a-b) 5,198.96 B16.74
Tax Exponses:

Current Tax 32 BB5.27 O05. 5E
- Deferved Tax charge/ leredity az (2E7.50) {162,700
Total tax expenses {d) 697.77 5288
Profit! (lose) for the period (A} = (c-d) 2,501.19 TBG.EE
Other Comprehensive Income (B)
Itema that will not be reclassified to Profit or Loas

Femeasurement of defined benefit plans (82.56) 162 43

Deferred Tax relating to remeasurement of defined benefit plans 20.7T8 (44,39)
Total Other Comprehensgive income for the period (B) (B1.78) 108.04
Total Comprehensive Income for the period (0 = (A + B) 2.439.41 BT73.90
Earning Per Equity Share of Ra.1 each A%

Basic 258

Drilwted 258
Motes to Financial Statements 1to 47
Hignificant Aceounting Policies &
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
This is the Statement of Profit and Loss referved to in our report of even date
For TR Chadha & CoLLP For and on behalf of the board of direetors of
Chartered A:cnunt& (_J‘ &5 Cp\ Ebig Technologies Private Limited
Fir E ij 00028 0 \

C
NEW \E
\J ELHI . ;

Hitesh Garg - 7 Vikds Verma Satva Bus I&alru Rahul Chopra
Partner ' : Director Director Company Secretary
M. No.: 802955 DIN: 03611116 DIN: 01728176 M. No.: 41826

Place: Noida
Datet 28th December 2020



Fbix Technologiea Pyt, Ltd (Farmerly known as Indus Software Tochnologies Pet, Lid)
Caeh Flow Statement for the year ended 31 March 2019
fadl ameunts fn INR Lakhe anlees othorwise statod?

For the vear ended 31 March For the vear ended 31 March

Cash and cash eguivalents at the end of the year

Components of caah and cash equivalents
HBalances with Banks:

-In current accounts

-In EEFC accounts
Cash on boand

2020 2018

A Cash flowe from operating activities
Net Profit! (Lose) before tax 3,198.96 818.74
Adjustments for:
Depreciation & amortisation G31.66 383.448
Loss on the sale of fixed assets 5 12519
Unrealised Poreign Exchange pninfloss) (142.57) (4764}
Provision for Doubtful debts 838.09 2690
Bad debts and advances written off 301 48 32.28
Interest Expense 1,051.86 932 .60
FProvigiona no longer required written Back (245 92} .
Interest Incame (433 69 (92.24)
Operating profit before working capital changes B5,008,77 £2,249,41
Movementa in working capital:-
Increase { {Decrease) in trade payables {77.38) (141 .68}
Inerease ! (Decrease) in short term and long-term provistons B077 3.269,17
Increase { {Decrease) in other financial Habilitics (437.04) LT ]
Inerease !/ (Decrease) in ether current labilities 05T (80227}
{Increase) § Decrease in trade receivables 11,563,310 (432,47
{Increasch ¢ Desrease in non eurrent loans {54, 500 (170,59
{Increaze} / Decrease in other current financial assets {1,261.27) 822
{Inereasel / Decreass in other current assets 37.58 3,49
Cash generated froms (uaed in ) operations 2,028.29 d 4.865.05
Lass! Income tax paid (Met of refunds) {23667 (503, Ry
Met Cash generated from/! (usad in) sperating activities (A) 1,791.62 4,361.20
Cash flows from Inveating activities
Purchase of fixed assets, including intangible aszets, CWIP and capital advances {0.05) (1181}
Met proceedsfpayment) of Inter Corporate Deposit {1,980.77) (2 50,000
Investment in subsidiary company 456,90 (15,269.65)
Proceeds from sale of investment in Mutual Funds 2 HET,TO
Proceeds from sale of fixed assets Xl
Met movement in fxed deposits t 215,65
Roalization against subloase 370,12 -
Interest Received 101,95 AT.64
Mat cash generated from/ (used ind investing activities (E) (1,072, 85) (17,887.4T)
Cash flows from financing activities
Ket proceeds{Repavment) of Long Term Borrowings (10124 12,9546.55
Net proceedsf{Repayment) of Inter Coporate Deposil 41.97 s
Interesl Payment (222,52
Laase Linkility paid {336.52) .
Met cash generated from (used in} financing activities (C) (B18.31) 1293465
Met increase [ (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A + B + C} 100,46 40,78
Cash and ensh equivalents at the beginning of the year 20083 248.55

40129 0053

76,13 162,50

221.80 AT.57
4.27 .57
a01.28 200.84
= S

Kotel The abeve statement has been prepared under indivect methed setout in Ind A5 7 "Cazh Flow Statement”,

Ay per our report of even dote

For T R Chadha & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants

Firpm Reg No. ?ﬁm § HBO0

Hitesh Garg
Partner
M. No.: 602956

=
L |

\ DELH]

e

Place! Noida
Date: 29th December 2020

DIN: 03511116

For and on behalf of the board of direstors of
ix Technologiea Private Limited

Satya Buchan Kolru Rahul Chopra
Director Company Secratary
DIN: 01729176 M. Nao. 41828



BEBLF TON W
Argareg Ausdmory
eadayy mapey

-

\E_
N
il

SLTGELTO :NId
dazraIu]
wegsng wieg

f

STTTTE0 ;NI

QE0% Ieqma] YIgg =38
EDION BT

QOET0E N

BEp Wana )@ 1radas ano sad sy
e - e e e
[FLiogit TEOLL 5 L5206 F < OF9EL s L] 00T QoI [£ ¥ aowE[eg
- - £L 599 (EL'999) - - Aead A3 BULINE UONMEE] AOOIPPY AU
IV6EFE (5L18) 2 BLINSE = s Tead sy Jul Wedl] satsnayardniosg pegeg,
BLT8) (BLTH) . IEBA G A0] {280 U] SATsTatardnan TS
ST TOSF - BT TOEE IBBA B[] 407 (SR0) A0
TR HLETFL TOELL : DEFOE T £L 999 OFOELE A GT0E WRIUR [E 1% saumey
LOTETD - (I ELL) - - - LEE0ED Aead St BULINP WOLRA] UOIPRY 19010
FOROL PFEOT - - - . Tk S B0 (RSO} PRGN SalEnasadeion S0
IUFLG'E 2 98'99L SERFLE
.A._..:i.v.h i h._..._un_u....__
- - [t oA - LEebl'e pazreliosas juawnasu] (rruent punodics jo sreuoduns S1qer] e Xe], peitayag
[TFLEE ITFIESE - - Tmad Aty A0 S0y A0
1obLa's 666D OF gLt GO BE0'T £L7959 OF9EL'E pozad Runaodsy oql 1o Junmmideg ay) 18 S0URTRT PAIEIREH
= - - o = - SROLAY poOLEa] Doy r ..q...._._”t.h m.:...w_"__._n_ucaq. u1 x..n_mﬂ...ﬂ_“rv
19FLES [t OFELT GITBEDT [ OF9ELE FTOT Jarefy TR 3 someeg
Ly JUMOINE BATIBNY Shia
gauag patag Surpumagng SfuTLIRG pautayg uotydmapey
®0L Jo smamERamay | suonde areqg BTy b S B | (2amIusqqa s[qreano)
daosndure]y) Joamnrgsu]
Enpdy =TT [uaumL punodmag
Ty [dmg x B 10 ymswadmesy £ytnby

AymbE IHGH) (9)
00°Z19 BODDO'ELD OB0Z £0°TE 213 Y8 samapeg
. : read ay Fuinp etde]) aueyg Aunby ur sadueyy
(AT EOO'DOELD GTOZ RO TE 993 18 eaunprg
5 2 Tead gy Futang peande]) ameyg Aambgy ut saduey)y
rzlg SO000ELS FLOT FO 1) Y} 38 SUE[RT

JENOT SATWLE JO 0N

[e3ides) exwgg Ambg (¥)

(POGUTS SSLANTYTO SIS SYYET HNT 07 SHROUE (5
OE0E TBR 18 pepae I8k af3 Jo] Lmbg or salunyyy jo jusmayeg
{PYT "M EATECTOUTRA], AT6A3305 Snpu] 4% ey ATemang) paT tad ssldojouysa], ¥1qF



EH [ § w.ﬂﬂ m_._.u._” nun._ _L..v_un_”_.um.:. [ .._._.._d._u_vrnﬂ_m.f

BEESH [ - [ - 02'800'T 038001 g,
BEECE TFSE1 - TFesT - 08°'800°T 0EB00'L Aupring
| OE0E TR IE | (308 PIE 18 sydemnEnpy FUOLIPPY BI0Z 9V T DE0Z TGI8 6 +BT0Z TH0% T
Ju 7Y 1=y fEuenEie i 3e Iy 1= EY 18 5y SIR[MINIE]
207 1PN TR SRS
(8 MoN] Jajay]) sjesse asn Josqany §
ST'ELET 961891 ELOEL - QE"0RE BE0TF B9BLEE LENL - S9'ESE'E 510
S9'6FE [ 0FBLE T (=T : LT0LE CEOLE OB BIEE ) OB BIET saEny duadord [enisayjauu]
EYER 9ez £20% oot L0 BLES LEOT 9LE9 aTmMeg
FOEY SqUE] 00
T& LET IEER 66 FOT g ETET 9818 99°TEL BT LI 1811 LO'6EE 1E30L, |
BE'6L 950 BLLT : £60 BL0T 8081 0TLl - SL08 SiUALRAOITI] PO #1E]
19'2 - 6T SU0 LR 611 aF'E R Araunyory 7 Jue
Lg'g - LEE o goe LBE aca - £9°01 SAAYA Y,
0e's eEl £5°E 960 971 S6'E 0EL 1o LTTT sy % srnmIng
IT'ES TEET 9581 EHE FOTT SLLE LOET 0L1t STEE symatndmby aig0
g9gL vED bat=g £ 9LL 9L°E9 90°EL £ELS - BEBET szaqnduog
EYEEEY S[qIETE]
BT02 G219 1§ BI0F PIEW TE | 6108 TPEW IE  SyUemEnipy FE— BIOE TV 1 BIOT HoIup [§  sjuemsnlpy FE— 8108 B4V 1
IE 7Y IE 5 ey FuotRR - e =y & Y e i o ¥ Iy BR[N]
FOH 33 UOHEITH0TIY MonERaIdeg FIO[F FECID)
96'T82°T LA FOEITT - T8'TLE BLOGL BYELEE - - BIRLE'E #19L
0FGLE'T CTROE T CLOITT . CEOLE 0L 0FL G GIE'T [ STy Aaedoa [EnjaspEu
9e'g - BLET 9oE 8208 BL Y BLES MRS
FyESEY o(qLETEIn] 18030
LT 8EE1 £2°80T - FEE 86 'FOT TL1ET - a0 99181 =10,
9670 BL°D BEIL . LART LT B - FHEL sjuallasoldm] plop] asea]
. . BT - 811 BT BI'T AIIURER e
¥ . Le'e 2 5 LE'E Lg'g LEE SAITTS A
g8l 80°T 5T B LE0 Ba'% BE'E - S6°E sEOTLY 3 aanjieang
EERL gr°tl LogL - L 96'ET £HLE SO0 8LLE suawdmby 20
FE0 80 LLLL = G170 o'l 90°EL - QT exaqnduwrog)
FjEEey SqTe]
UH 0208 o 1 OFE0E THEW 1E EjuemiEnEy e — GIOZ [y 1 0E0E T2TEW 16 FEa ey GL0G 1849y 1
1 8y 38 57 3 5y USRIl P 30 5y T By Fuonata Y, W sy sremonTeg
01 N Hon eIy uenEReIde I0TH E3015) )

Jusmdmby pus Juelq ‘Ayedord g

[(PEEIS SSTMIAID SSAFUIT SYWIET YASF UF SFUMOUE e
0Z0% YMEY £ popUe Jeed aU) I0] SjUMaRIs [RIDURUT] 0 Sa308]
(PYT 34 SEURG[OUYA], aI8m08 SUPU] 58 Weowy A[28WIo) pi] Had semiojouoa], X199



Ebix Technologies Pyt, Ltd (Formerly known as Indus Software Technologhes Pyt. Ltd,)
Motys to Financial Statements for the vear ended 31 March 2020
fall amaunts in INR Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

As at Ay at

& Investment in Subsidiaries®

Invostment measured at cost
In Equity Shares of Subsidiary Companies - Un-guoted, fully paid-up

88,732 Equity Shares (Az on 31at March 2019 B8, 742} of Miles Software

i
Selutions Pvt, Ltd, of Ra. 10 each el 1450508
I 0.000000001% Participatory, Cumulative, Compulsorily Convertible

Preference Shares ("PCCPE") of Subsidiary Companies - Un-queted, fully

maid-un

5,385 Preference Shares (As on 31st March £019: 5,885 of Miles Software B4B.ET ETLET

Salutions Pvt Litd of Bs. 10 each

1483270 15,2605

Aggregate book value of quoted investments - -
Aggregate book value of unguoted investments 14,832,756 15 260,65

- 14,932,75 16.260.66

*The Company had entersd into o Share Purchaze Agreement to acquire 88,732 Bquity Shares and 5,385 Preference Shaves, w.el,
15t August 2016, of Milea Software Solutions Pyt Lid. ("Miles"), a provider of ondemand seftware on wealth and assel manngement
to banks, asset managers and wealth management firms, for a consideration of appresimately Rs. 9,757 Lakhs plus possible earn-out
payments of up to Bs. 6,779 Lakhs based on available free cash in the Company (neludes possible payment against free cash
amounting Rs. 2,388 Lakhs) and balance based on the future revenues earned by the acquired entity ie. Miles over the subsequent
twanty four manth period following the offective date of its acquisition by Ebix Technolgoics Pyt Ltd, The termes for the earn-out
payments provided a minimum threshold revenue target and an achievement of revenues over that target, specified cash earn-out
payment will be awarded to the erstwhile sharehalders of Miles, The Company had applied these terms in caleulatien nnd
determination of the fair value of earn-out liability as on the date of aequisition e, 1st August 2018, The company has re-determined
the fair value of carncout lability amounting s, 3,288.61 Lokhs as on 31st March 2020 (As on 318t Maveh 2019- R, 3,576,590 Lalkhs)
Change in estimated fair value of earn out lability of Rs. 456,80 Lakhs hos been adiusted in the coat of Investment.

& Loans-Non Current
(Unsecured, considered good)

Security deposits 479,70 L1840
478.10 518,40

7 Other Non-Current financial pesets

Receivable againat sublease {(Refer Mote 37 & Note 34) 1,116.34
Balunces with banks in deposit accounts having remaining maturity more than 5,00
12 months (Pledged with banks against bank guarantes)
1120.84 -
3  MNon Current Tax Asacts {WNet)

Advance tax {Met of provision for income tax) 725 44 1,077.35

Ta5.44 1,077 .56

9 Deferred Tax Asaets /Liabilities)(Net)

Deferred Tax Liability
Fixed assets: Impact of difference between tax depreciation and depreciation!
amortization charged for the financial reparting Gidh. 62 45385
Gross Deferred Tax Liability 546.52 463,85
Deferved Tax Asset
Provision fer gratuity 1G4, 53 129,03
Pravision for compenantod absences 13.33 59 84
Provieion fer doubtful debts and advances 207,85 46,82
Amount disallowed wis 40(a)a} 39.07 5.02
Lease Liability 45D .
Provision for exgratin payment - 13.67
Liability Component of Compound Financial Instruments & BEG.50 ¥ 14885
Gross Deferred Tax Assot 2, 786,48 2,404.61

Net Deferred Tax Assets (Linbilities) ) 2,235.06 195068




Ebix Technologive Pyt Ltd (Formerly known as Indus Software Technologies Pot, Ltd.)
Motes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2020
fadd semownts fn INK Lakhs uniees otherwise stated)

As at Az at
— 31 March 2020 31 March 2015

Reconeiliation of Deferred Tax Asseta/(Liabilities}

Particulars
Dpening Balance as on Lst April 1,950.68 [RUEREY
Euj'f:sr;cd tax income! (expense) recognised during the pernod in statement of profit 2HT.50 152,70
Deferved tax assets divectly recognised in Other Equity 3 2,148,125
Deferred tax ineemcs (oxpensel recopnized during the periad in 00T 20,78 {4434}
Closing Balance &, 235 56 1,860.68
10 Trade Receivables
Unzecured and considered gaod 4,424,496 3.868.15
Unsecured and considered doubtful foredit impaired 1,020.7F 18260
Less: Allowance for bad & doubtful Debts (102077} [1R2.60)
4,424 46 EXTEATH
11 Cash and Cazh Eguivalents
Balances with Bunks!
“In current accounts 75.13 162.58
-In EEFC aceounts 221.849 7.7
Cnzh on hand 4.27 0.57
8139 200,68
12 (Other Bank Balances
In depositz accounts
witli maturity of morve thar 3 montlhs but less than 12 months 1.00 600
100 .00

*Includes deposils of Bs, 6.00 Lakhs pledged with banks against bank gunrantee (4s ot 31 March 2019 Ra 6.00 lakhs)
1% Loana-Current

(Lmzecmed considerad good)

Inter Corporate Deposit ta related parties (Refer Note 37) 4, 840,77 1 54,00
1840.77 2850.00

*The inter corporate deposite carey interest @ 9% per annum and are vepayable on demand.
14 Other Current Financial Assets

Tnterest aeerved on

-Fined Depasits [ L1G
Inter Corporate Deposit to velated parties (Refer Note 37 268,48 40,13
Unbilled vevenues* 3,338.63 212007
Receivable from related party (Refer Nate 37) 4861 -
Other Receivables g a.00
Reccivable apainst sublease {Refer Note 37 & Nate 38) 205.04 .
305111 215626
*Movement in contract assets (unbilled revenues) during the vear
Balance at the beginning of the vear Z,120.67 2,111.71
Invabees radsed during the year (2,120,507 (2,111.71)
Revenue recognised during the vear 33863 215097
Balance at the end of the year R 2,13087

158 Dther Current Assets

Prepaid Expenses 24,13 107.14
Addvance to Vendors 5 5.1l
Stafl Travel Advanres 128,27 T1.78

152,50 180.03




Ebix Technologies Pvt, Ltd (Formerly known as Indus Software Technologies Pvt. Ltd.)
Motes to Financial Statements for the vear ended 31 Mareh 2020
(all amownts in INR Lakhs winless otherwise stated?

16

Share Capital As at 31 March 2020 Ag at 31 March 2019

62,500,000 (31 March 2018 - 62,500,000) ecquity shaves of Ra, 1 each G600 B26.00
B2E.00 2500

Issued, subscribed and fully paid up shares

61,200,008 (31 March 2014 - 61,200,003 equity shares of Bs, 1 each fully paid-up 613.00 G12.00

Tatal issued, subeeribed and fully paid-up share eapital 612,00 612,00

(a) Termafrights attached to equity shares

The Company has anly one cluss of Equity shares referred to as equity shares each having a par value of Kz, 1 per shave. The Egquity Shares have rights,

preferences and restrictions which are in accordance with the provisions of law, in particular the Companies Act, 2013,

In the event of liguidation of the company, the holders of eguity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the company, after distribution of all

preferential amounts. The distribution will be in propoction to the number of eguity shares held by sharchalders,

(b} Reconeilintion of the shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the year

Equity Shares
Mo. of ghavea Awount
Cuestanding a3 at 31 March 2018 6,12,00,003 G12.00
Eguity Shares issucd during the vear - .
Ouestanding as at 31 March 20019 6,12, 00,003 61200
Eqguity Shares issuea during the year = z
Outstanding as at 31 March 2020 8,12,00,003 £12,00
{c} Details of shareholders holding more than 5% of the shares in the Company:
Ap mt 31 Mareh 2020 Ag at 31 March 2019
No. of eharea Amount M. of aharea Amount

Ehixeash Private Limited (Formerly Ebix Software India Private Limited} 6,12,00,002 40.00% 6,12,00,002 S, S
Other Equity Ag at 31 March 2020 As at 31 March 2018
a, Equity component of compound financial ingtrument

Balance av the beginning of the vear 5222 .

Addition during the year (Refer Mote 18) . 5,203.97

Add: Deferved Tax on Liability component of Compound Finaneial lnstrument 148,25

Balance at the end of the yvear B4562.22 846222
b, Becurities Premium Account

Balance at the beginning of the year a.736.40 3,736.40

Addition during the vear - .

Balance at the end of the vear 3, 736.40 3,736.40
¢, Debenture Redemption Reserve

Ralance at the beginning of the year B56.T5 GhE. T3

Lesst Armount transferved o retained earnings LGAE. TS :

Balance at the end of the year * 85675
d. Retained Earnings

Balance as per last financial statements 1,504.95 1,629,04

Adid: Profitf (oss) for the yeor after taxation as per statemont of Profit and Loss 260119 914,11

Less: Deferred Tax an Liability component of Compound Financial (T 148.25)

Instrument recosmized directly in BEauity ey

Aded: Tronsfer from Debenture Redemption Reserve G06.73 e

Balance at the end of the yvear 4.962 87 1,804 85
&, hher Comprehensive Inoome

Remeasurement of defined banefit plans

Balance at the beginning of the year 178,02 60,99

Additien during the vear (61,78} 108.04

Balance at the end of the vear 116.26 178.03
f. Bhare options outatanding nceownt

Employee Stock Appreciation Right

Balance at the beginning of the year 172,40

Add | Employes compensation expense for the yoar £

Larss! Setiled during the year (172,400

Balance at the end of the year i 3
Total Equity ITEZ-E‘]-’J'.TA 14, 328.334




Ebix Technologies Pvt. Ltd (Formerly known as Indus Software Technologies Pvt, Ltd.)
Motes to Financial Statements for the yvear ended 31 March 2020
(el amounts in INR Lakhs unless otherwise stated?

18 Borrowings- Non Current

Unaecured
-Liability component of Compound Financial Instrument**

Less: Current maturities of liability compenent of compound financial instrument clagified under other

current financial liabilities

** Compulsorily convertible debentures

As at 31 March
As at 31 March 2020 20119
©1,783.80 B.A481.78
(G52, 15) (585.49)
718116 7,783.29

During the FY 2018-19, the company had issued 10,753,350 and 424,650 Unsecured Compulsorily Convertible debentures (CCIY of Rs. 1,000 each (in two
tranches) to Ebix Asia Holding Ine, Mauritivs, These unsecured debentures earry interest rate of 9% p.a payable annually, at the end of each calendar
year, beginning from the allotment date until the eonversion of CCDs, Further, these CCD would be compulsorily converted into equity shares at the

end of 10th vear from the date of iague i.e. in financial vear 2028-20,

Reconciliation of face value of CCD and earrying ameount in the financiala is given below:

Particulars Ag at 31 March Ag at 31 March
2020 2018
Face value of compulsorily convertible debentures 16,000.00 15, 000,00
Equity Component of Compulsorily Convertible debentures (8,45%.22) {6,208.97)
Finance liability paid during the year (912.73) (314.25)
Balanes Liability Component of Compound financial instrument 5.635.05 8.381.78
19 Lease Liabilities- Mon-Current
Lease Liabilities (Refer Note 38) 1,790.87
1,790 87
200 Mon-eurrent Provisions
Frovision for Emplovment Benefits
Gratuity (Refer Note 40) 502,66 ATS. 44
Compensated Absence 45.77 23546
Other Provisions
Enrn Out Linbility (Refer Note 6) 3.288.61 3.576.69
3,866 94 4, 283,49
21 Trade Pavablos
Due to Micro and Small Enterprises (Refer Note 34) F -
Payable to Related Parties (Refer Note 37) 67,54 2793
Other Trade Payables 160.19 276,98
ET.EE 304,91
22 Borrowings: Current
Imter Corporate Deposit from related parties (Kefer Note 37) 41.97
41.97 =
*The inter corporate deposit carries interest @ 9% per annum and is repayable on demand,
23 Other Current Financial Liabilities
Current maturities of liability component of Compound Financial Instruments (Refer Note 18) 662,15 598,44
Interest acerued on borrrowings from related party (Hefer Mote 370
-Borrrowings from related party (Refor Note 570% 1,936.80 GAB.05
Inter Corporate Depeosit from related parties (Refer Note 37) 24,007 .
Payable against investment in Subsidiary Company 79.20 G18.16
Payable to related party (Refer Note 37} 7.42 G100
Security Deposit (Refer Note 37} 130.83 .
Lease Liabilities (Refer Note 38) 489,40 -
8,819.87 1,994.70

Flocludes portion of interest congidered as repayment of borrowings as per Ind AR 109




Ebix Technologies Pvi. Ltd {Formerly known s Indus Software Technologies Pvt.

Motea to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2020
{odf srrounts S INR Lakhs unioss otherwise statod)

24 Other Current Lisbilitiea

Deferved revenue*
Statutory dues
Other liabilities

*Movement in contract liabilities (Deferred Revonue) during the year
Balance at the beginning of the vear

Add® Income received in advance during the year
Less: Revenue recognised during the year
Balanee at the end of the year

26 Current Provisions

Provision for Employment Benefits
Grratuity (Refor Note 40)
Other Provisions
Provision for Expenses (Refer Mote 37}
Provizion for Income Tax
Provision for Interest on Income Tax

Ltd.)

Ag at 31 March
As at 31 Mareh 2020 2019
1,328,809 98748
2E0.08 283.11
48325 507.90
207222 1,778.60
987459 1,067.7T4
1.328 80 987,49
(95749} {1.0687.74)
1,328,809 987,49
32,43 Ji.00
451,22 180 68
37668 -
43,54 -
032,858 219,649




Ebix Technologies Pyt Lid (Formerly known as Indus Software Technologies Py, Ltd,)
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2020
Lall amounts in INH Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

For the vear ended 51 March For the vear ended 31

2020 March 2019
26  Revenue from Operations®
Domestic Sales 5,775.88 T,125.95
Export Sales B 758,20 i, 680.38
14,637.08 13,716.33

“Revenue disaggregation as per industry vertical and geography has been included in segment information (Refer note 361,

27  Other income
Interest on

“Inter Corporate Depozit (Refer Note 37) 27177 44.80
-Fixed Deposit 340 18.51
“Ingome Tax Refund 55.82 20,15
financial assgets carried at amortized cost (Refer MNote 38} 168,20 .
Foreign exchange fluctuations (Net) 142.57 47.54
Income from Investment in Mutual Fund . 15.96
Provistons no langer required written Back 285.82 .
Miscellaneous income . 12,495
913.18 168.72
28  Emplovee benefits expensea
Salaries and wages 5,809.68 T.380.08
Contribution to provident fund and other funds 141.15 186.35
Gratuity Expense (Refor Note 40) 07.59 107 5%
Employee Stock Compensation Expensaa . 37.55
Staffl welfare expenzes 63.93 1048258
6,113.35 8.015.28
29 Finance costa
Interest on Debentures (Refer Note 37) 751.561 AT060
Unwinding of discounting on Earnout Contigency (Refer Note 5) . AGE.00
Interest on delaved pavment of taxes 4.65% -
Interest on Income Tax 42.54
Interest on Interest Corpurate Deposit from related partics (Refor Note 37} 28.74
Finance Cost un Leage Liablity (Refer Note $8) 226.48 g
1,061.86 Q3260
a0 Depreciation and Amortization Expense
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment (Refer Mote 3) 3.34 1315
Amortization of intangible assets (Hefer Note 3) a7e8 380.35
Amortization of right of use asset (Refer Note 4) 155.41 i
5d1.68 303.48
31 Other expenses
Power and fusl 143,68 165,68
Rent - premises 386,43 548,456
Rent - athers 98.48 10504
Rates and taxes 5.65 3.69
Insurance 66.00 204,16
Repair & Maintenance 214.23 210,10
Sales Promotion & adverticement T8.21 115.26
Commission-others - 102,56
Traveling and conveyance 1,150.79 1,243.35
Communication costs BO.ED Th.69
Printing and stationery 3.44 .60
Legal and professional fees 56.32 A4.65
Payment to Auditor (Refer Mote 31.1) 15.18 13.50
Project and Tachnical Consultancy fees 224.71 355495
IT Support Fees (Refer Note 37) 395.74 S0.00
Shared Servicea (ost (Refer Mote 37) 40366 45.60
Provision for doubtful debts B38.09 2680
Lioss on sale of fixed assets ) 126.19
Bank chavges 11.09 .78
Training expenaes 0,18 7.a7
Beourily expenses 54.08 27
Membership and subseription 11,22 1000
Bad debts and advances written off 301.48 32,28
Miscellaneous expenses 23,06 30.57

4,564.53 3,728.06




Ihix Tochnologies Py, Téd (Pormorly known ae Indue Software Fechnologies Fyt, Ltd.}
Mates to Finnncist Stetomonts for the year oadod 31 Mareh 2020
fall aromnte in ING Takbe unlees clboowise sineed)

31.1 Iayment to Awditor fors
s Elntutory Aaedic Foas
s Tux Audit ooy
s Chat af Packet Exponses
s DET Andit Toes

A2 Ingomn Tax

32,1 Tocome Tax Tapanees
1 Amount recognised in profit or lose
Particalurs
Curront ‘Fox Exponaes
Carrent veor
Ailjustoncnl 0 cuerent tox o respost of price penode

Defarred Tax Expoasesfiincnme}
Total Tax Exponges ! (Tneoma)

322 Reconciliation of Effactive Tax Bate

Recanciliation of Effective Tax Rato
1Prafittlasal bofore Tax

Applicable Tax Kate

Computed Tas Exponsce

Tax Effoct of

Prioy Peeiod Adgsastroent

Neferred Lox on Babidily component of Compaond Financeial Instromenl
Exponsos disailowod o peevions yeses now alkered

Fan Texable intome

Ocher Adjusimentk

Tax Expenaca Recogniaed i Profit awd Loss

Effective Tax Rate

33 Enarning Per Sharo (EPS)

[Tecdic areributable (o eguity shareholders for compuling Basie RS (A0

Weighted average onmber of pguily shares of By enck: cudsianding dwving Lhe yeae
for comypd isg Basic 105 {50

Bawic carning per sbave of 1is. 1 cach CATH (Amoust in Te)

Weiphted average number of coguny shaves of Ba,) each cutatanding duving the yvear
fur compuding Diluted BT (1%
Thluted eavniag por ahare (AN CAmount i Bsb

For the vear onded 31 Moarch

For the yoar onded 31

2020 Marph 20053
17,00 1100
2.50 2.50
0,5 -
110 -
_ 1518 15.60
1 {HHh. 00 HTel
(4.3 {102, 149)
335,27 205,58
(7 500 (527}
Go7.77 52.08
KRETRITY KI%.74
20,18 203,12
231.54 #AH.AZ
(3170 S0k L)
L1125 .
1188
133,26) -
16.35 (8334}
807.77 62.05
21.51% G.40%
245041 BT

D038, 337
B.GE

945,533,337

.58

783,114,734
1.i0

T3 14,734

110

*woiphted avernge number of shares have been eadeulated considering shares o be ssued an comveeaion of Cempulaorily Comveeriible Debenduras.




Ebix Technalogies Pvt. Ltd (Formorly known as Indus Software Technologion Pvt, Lad )
HNotes to Financinl Statementn for the yenr anded 81 March 2020
All amounts are in INR Lakhs unless otherwise stated

- An at Aa at
Mo, Fartionlare March 31, 2020 March 31, 2018

i thir principal amount and the interest due thereon remaining uopaid to any supplier . -
s at the ond of sach accounting vear:

i the amount of interest paid by tho buyer in terme of Seetien 16 of MSMED Act, 2006 . x
alokg with the amount of the payment made te the supplior hevond the appointed day
durine each accountine vear:

it the amount of interest due and payahle for the period of delay in moking payment . -
lwhich have beon paid but beyond the appointed doy during the year) hut withoat
adding the interest seecified under this Acti

w  the ameunt of interest accrued and remaining unpnid at the end of ench accounting - "
vear: and

v the amount of further intercst remnining due and payable evon in the sueceeding . .
wenrs, until such date when the interest dues as above nre actually paid to the small
enterprise, for the purpase of digallowance ae o deductible expemliture under Section
2% of MEMED Act, 2006,

a5 Contingent Linbilitiss, Contingent Assets and Commitments

A, Centingent Linbilities
The company is net having any contingent liability as at 31 March 2020 (Provicus Year: Mil),

B. Capital And Other Commitmenta
Estimated ansount of contracts on Copital Account and other eommitments rematning to be executed and not provided for in accounts Re, Nil (Previous Year
Hilk

C. Contingent Ansots
The Company is not having any contingent assets as at 31 March 2020 (Pravious Year: NIl

A Boament Informatbon:

Segment informntion is pressated in respect of the comprny’s key eperating segments, The eperaling segments are bosed on the company's management and
internal reporting strocture,

Crperating Segments
The Managoment Infornation System of the Company identifies and monitors soflware service business os the business sogmont, The Company is managed
organizationally as o single unit. In the opinion of the managemont, the Company is primarily engaged in the business of providing services relatod 1o

software, As the busic nature of these activities are governed by the same set of risks ond votarng, these constitate and are grouped as o single segment,
Accordingly, there ks only one Reportable Segment far the Company which b= "Seftware Service”, hence no specific dischosures have been made.

Entity wido disclosurea
A, Information about products and servicen
During the vear. the Company primarily apernted in one produst ling, thorelore produet wise revenue disclosure is not applicable,

RB. Information about geographical arens

The compuny derives vevenue from fellowhng major peographical nreas:

o For the vear ended Far the year endod

31 March 2020 31 Marsh 2018
Outaide India B.758.20 [T
Dramestic 5. 778,88 7.125.95

Domestic segment revenue includes sales and services to customers located in India and oversens segment revenue includes zales and sorviees
rendered to customers located outaide Tndia,

C. Informaticn nbout major customers (from external customers)
The: Company hae not derived revense from ony external customer which amounes te 10 per eent or more of its bodal revenae,

47 Relatod Party Distlosure:-

1 Ligt of Relatod Partiest-
A Namme and nature of relationship with the related party whers control exista:

Ehbix Inc. UBA Ultimate Holding Company (woel. 1ot July 2018}

Ebixeash Private Limited (Formerly Ebix Software Indin Private Limited) Utimate Holding Company In Indin fw.ef 18th Feb 2019}

Ebix Fincorp Exchange Ple Lid Tntermediate Holding Company (w.el. 1st July 2018 to 1Tth
Felbruary 2018}

LI} Capital Partners Lid., Maaritius Halding Company (uplo 30tk June 2018)

Mibes SBoftware Selutions Privote Limited SBubskliary Company (w.e.l. 1st August 2018)

Miles Beftware Solutions FZ LLC, UAE Step Down Subsidinry fwoef, 1t August 20181

Miles Boftwnre Solutinns Ine, Fhilippines Btep Down Subsidinry (woef, 18t August 20181

B, Fellow aubaidiaries of Holding Company! Ultimate Helding Company with whom teaneactions took place

Ehix fsin Holdings Ine., Mauritius w.ef. 1st July B8
Ehixeash World Maney Limiated w.ef. 18t July 2018
Ehix Smartclass Educationnl Services Private Limited woef, 18t July 2015
Ebix Travels Private Limited woef, 1t July 2018
Leisure Carp Private Limitoed w.iel, 1at July 2015
Ebix Travel & Holidays Limited (Formerly Mercury Travels Limited) w.el 1t July 2018
Ebix Money Express Private Limited weef, 1t July 2018

Ehix Corpornte Bervices Private Li

ritnd {Raymerly Fromior Ehix Exchange Seftware
Private Limbted) /- ] -,

L=

w.el, 16t July 2018




Aazoriates

Black Dragen Camtal, LLC
Esterwork Acquisitinn Inc., T8A

Hey Management Peraonnel (KME)

Mr, Batya Bushan Kotra

Me, Vikas Verma

My, Shankar Sectharnmnn

br. laj Swaminathan

Mr. Timothy Bennard Greenfield
Mz, Khushbu Chopra

Mr. Rahul Chopra

Transactions with related parties during the vear ended 31-03-2020 in the ordicary course of businees is given below:

upte J0th June 2018
upte J0th June 2018

Director (woef. 1Tth Augast 2018}
Trirector (w.ef. 1Tth August 2018}

Darector (Chief Finnncinl Officer upte 30th Janaary 20090
Chief Exocutive Officer fupto 30h September 2015
Director fupta 19 July 2018)

Company Seeretary fupto 1dth June 2019}

Compony Seeretary (w.ef. Gth December 20149)

Farticulars

2019-20

For the year ended

2018-18

Miles Boftware Solutions Pet Lid

Deimburaement of expenses to related party

11.24

Shared servios cosl

104.47

Lease Rental an premise given on lease

STH1E

Security Deposit Received

1B 50

Intercarporate Dapasit taken

Inter Corporace Depeait repoid

Miles Software Balutions FZ LLC, TIAE
Eetimbursement of expenses bie related party

Tz

Ebix Travel & Holidays Limited (Formerly Mercury Travola Limited)

Inter Corporate Deposit Given

Inter Corporaie Depesit received back

Services Received

Ebizeash World Money Limited

Lnter Corparate Deposit taken

Unter Carporate Deposit repaid

Lister Corpornte Deposit given

Lnter Corporate Depogit received Lack

nterest Incomse on Tnter Corporate Depasit

tPurelinoe of forex

Ebix Smartclasn Educaticnal Services Private Limited

Inter Um;emnte Depesit grvan

1811.35

2511.25

Inter Corporate Depoait recebved back
Interest Tncome on Inter Corpornte Deposit

510K

Leisure Corp Private Limitad
(Inter Corporate Deposhi given

52500

Tater Corporate Deposit received hack

A 30

B7.A6

[hterest Income on Inter Corperate Depoait

Ehixcagh Privats Limited dermurk Ebix Scftware India Private Limitad)

Tty Corporane Depasit given

£,737.00

Inter Corporate Teposit received boek

£.737.00

Sale of anseis

104.71

41.47

Inter Corporaty Dhipasit faken
Lanse Bant on Compuater

T4.35

I'T Suppost gervices recsived

dB3 T

09.19

Shared support services reccived
[nterest Income an Inter Carporate Thepasit

R

Lnterest steumm o Inter Corporate Depodit

(X}

| Ebix Travels Private Limited

wher Coarparate D{:Euui.l L3

..E.!:ET Corporate Deposit veceived hack

[Inter Corporate Doposit takien

0 _4801.00

Inter Corporate Deposit repaid

2.480,00

26.74

{Interest Expense on Inter Corprrate Deposit

Ebix Meney Exprass Private Limited

450,00

Inter Corperate Depazit Given
Toterr Corporate Depesit received bnck

450,00

[terest Income on inter Cozpurate Deposit

15,13

Ebix Corporate Services Private Limited (Formerly Premisr Ebix Exchange
Software Private Limited

Tnter Corporats Depeail Given

SO0, Dk

Inier Corporats Depusit received back

500,00

Interest Income an Inter Corparate Do posit

20,78

Ebiz Aszia Holdings Ino., Mauritius

Compubsarily Cenvertible Dehe el

15,006,00 |

61,62

$aih 58

Intorgst ar Cornpalacrily Converdible Debentures
|Fepaymont of borrwings®

595 48

514,35

Black Dragon Capital, LLC

Shared Services Received -

-
ah. 60

Services Rendered

8.1




I

Entorwork Acquinition Ine., USA

Servieen Henderad

52.57

Mr. Bni Swaminathan

Heimbursement of Bxponges

[

Stock Appreciation Rights

5,44

Hemuneratinn paid

T8.02

Mr. Shankar Sitharnman

[

Stpck Appreciation Rights

ER.al

Bartnuneration piid

6733

Mr. Timcthy Bennard Greenfield

FRaimburacient of Travel Expenses

5T

*Partion of intorest payment considered ns repayment of harrowings as por Ind AS

Clesing Balances with related parties during the year endod 31-023-2020 in the crdinary courss of business i= given balow:

|1=m-mLm

A

at

A1at March 2018

31at Mapch B020

Z2.50

43,61

Miles Softwors Solutions Pyt
Rembursement of papensoa payable
|Amaunt Receivahle

Miles Baftwars Solutions FZ LLC, UAE

Aot Pavable

T.4%

Ebix Travel & Halidavs Limbted (Pormerly Mercury Travels Limited)

Ampunt Pavahle

18,57

Ebixcash World Money Limited

4,085.76

L a5

Inter Carperate Deposit receivable
Interest acerued an Tnter Corporate Deposit

48.07

1884

Ampunt Payable for purchose of forex

47.47

148

Ebiz Bmarteluss Educntionn] Services Private Limited

Inler Corporate Deposit roceivable

TIHLHY

Interest sccrued on Inter Corporate Deposit

15,20

|Laigure Corp Private Limited

TG

T0.00

nier Corparate Deposit mnni.vn'ls'ln
atberest weerued v Intor Corporate Deposin

3,66

a.04

Ebixcash Private Limited (Formerly Ebix Software India Private Limitod)

gl Pavabje®®

36157

80.00

titer Corporate I]nEMit ravahlo

4187

429

|Lnterest acerwed on [nter Corporate Teposit given
Intzrest payable on Inter Corporate Deposit

0.00

Ehix Travels Private Limited
Tnterest payable on Inter Corporate Theposit

#4.07

[Ehix Monay Exprese Private Limited

Inverest avcrued on Inter Corporate Deposit

11,82

Ebix Corperate Services Private Limited (Formerly Premior Ebix Exchangs

Tniterest acerwed on Inter Corerate Deposit

1E. 70

Ebix Asia Holdings Ine,

(e mpuizorily Convertible Debentires

16,335,528

T

1956840

Interpst Payable on Compulserily Convertible debentures

H
Mr. Shankar Bit AT

Amount Payable

rIneludes Re, 337,93 Lakhs (Previous Year: Nill disclosed under Provigion for exponaes
e melades portion of interest considered as repayment of borrowings az per Ind A5 109

Mete! Transactions with related parties have been disclosed from or upto the date, the purtics beenmefromann @3 elated partios,

36 Ind AS 116 Lease Digslosura

)

fak
1]

Compsry ae a lesses

e Company's significant leasing arrangermenie ares In respect of leases for office spaces, desktops nnd laptops.

The nypvemen: i bease labiliber during the veor ended March 31, 3020 is os follows -

Balance at the beginnine (fersuant to wdoption of Ind AS 116)
Adibitinns

Finance cost acerwed during the pervied

Deletinns

Pavmant of lease labilitles

Balancs at the and

Aa pt
2.616.78

216.26

56178




dyiad

{iv)

v

[{51]
(kh

Lk

(ini)

The details ol the contractual maturities of lease liabilities as at March 31, 2020 on an undiscounted hasis ave as follaws ©

Apat
— Mapch 33,3020
Mia later than 1 vear SR3.80
Later than 1 venr and not later than § vears 1,783.38
Later than & voars GELTY
Taral Z820.07

Adjustmenta recornised on adoption of Ind AS 116
O adeption of Il A 116, the Company recognised lease Habilities in relation to leases which had previously heen classified as ‘operating leases'
under the principles of Ind AS 17 Leases. These liabilities were mensured at the present value of the remaining leass paymonts, discounted ueing the

lessee's incremental borrowing rate as of 1 Apeil 2018, The welghted average incremental borrowing rute applied to the lease liabilities on 1 April
A019 wae B,

The Company has elected not to apply the requirements of Ind AS 116 Leases ta short-term leases of all nssets that have a lease term of 12 months oy
Jess and lenses for which the underlying asset e of low value, The leass pavments associated with these leases are recognized as an expense on o
atraighi-line busis over the leass term.

Riomtal expense recorded for short-term lenses is Be. 48291 Lakha for the yeae onded Mareh 31, 2000,

Company ae a lesaor

The Company las sublpased one office space an a finanes lease hasia,

The muvement in lease receivables during the vear ended Mareh 31, 2020 is as follows ©

Balanee ot the beginning (Persuant to adontion of Ind AS 116) 1,655.04
Aulditions .
Fisance ineome necrwed during the period 134,46
Dieletions -
Receipt of lease rontal 479,12
Balance at the end 1,410.16

Thi details of 1he contraciun] matorities of lense receivabbe ae at March 31, 2020 on an undiscounted bashs ore o follows !

Amoumnt
Mal later than 1 year A0R.97
Later than 1 year and not later than 5 venrs 1,260,45
Laer tlan B yoars -
Tatal 1ETL 46

B




Ebix Technologiea Pvt. Ltd (Formerly known as Indus Boftware Technologiea Pt Lid.)
Motes 1o Pimancial S4atementa for tho rear onded 31 March 2020
All ameunts are in TNE Lakhs I.I.lliwu atherwiss stoted

38 Details of Lonne givon, inter corporate depeait, In; ta made snd Guarsntos given coversd Uls 186043 of the Companbes Act, 2013,

Partisulsra As 6t Lot Aprdd 2019 Depoait Given Deposit Rosovarsd | 0 * if'é“"*”

Ehix Moy Fxpreas Privaty Limited - 450,00 4000

Ehixcash Privote Linsited . ETET.00 2.737.00

Ehix Corpaesto Services Private Limited 3 S0, 00 fiGd.00 z

Ebix Smunrt Class Eduwcatinsal Services Frivate Limited To. 00 181125 2511.25 -

Lariaure Corpornte Private Limited F0. 060 Gt (i) 434,00 A0

Ebixenah World Maney Limited 1,450,00 3.505.76 G100 4065, 76
285000 0,530,01 754826 454076

Motes:
(1} Tister coeprate deposits are given ot aninterest vate of %% po,
i Inter corparate deposits are provided for business purposs of borrower and are repayablo an dossasd,

4 Employes bosafits
Tha sompany contributes to the following postremployement benefit plans in Indin

Defined Contribution Plone:
Comtribution Lo Provident Pand ameunting Rs. 14116 lakha (Previows Year K. 18535 lakhs) is recognised as expenacs and included i "Empboves Bonelits Expenee® in Note 28
of thr Statensent of Profit and Loss.

Defined Banofit Plasn *
The campany has o defined beredit gratuity plan. Every employes whe has completed five yoors or more of service is entithed 1o Gralaity on terma not Jess favourahle than tho
proviaiens of the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972,

The mvoed recent actuarial valuntion of plan aseets and the present volue of the defired benofit obligation for gratubly waro carried out oz ot 31 March B020. The present value of
the difined benefit obligations and the related current gervice st and past service cost, were measured asing the Projectad Unit Credit Methed.

Baged on the aztuaral waluation sbiained in this respect, the following toblo sete out Lhe sbatas of the grataity plan and the ameunts reeognised in the Company’s Gnancinl
statements s ot balance ghool date:

#18t March 2020 3let March 2018
Mot defined benfit liability
Linbility for Gratisity Sfid.99 340G
EfdBa LO2iE,
NoneCurront LHE 1 4744
Currant 32.43 AL

(o} Recontilintion of Dpening and Cloalng balances of the presoat value of the Defined Bsnafit Obligation

| Particulars #1at March 2020 31t March 2010
Progent valae of Defined Beselit Obligation b the beginning of the year | B3 [
Interest Cost JB.56 ATGD
|Crarrent Service Cost 5107 5462
hor Cost 1546 i
Past Service Cost including curtaslment (gain) |osses - -
Benefita Paid (115.61) (L0765
Actunrin] LossestGaine) A2.5R 152,430

Praznnt Value of Defined Berefit Obligation at the elase of the year Bl A G00.45

(b} Changes inm the Fair Valus of Plon Assets nnd reconcilintion thereof

(Earticulare Slst March 2050 | Siat March 3019 ]
Falr Waluo af Plan Aracts gt the beginning of the year > k2

|Add : Bxpevted Betarn an Plan Assens : -
Adeliileab * Actuarinl Gainslosses) 2 i

Add : Contributinna + -
Leas © Henehte Paid -
Fair Walue aof Flan Assely st the close of the year

(&) Amouant recognised in the Bolance Sheet

Slpt March 2020 Aot Murch 016 |

[T 503,45
RER
{d} Amount recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loas are an follows ©
Alat March 2020 31at March 2018

I Imecms Btatasast
Current Servien Cosg B7.06T 53,62
Past Scrvice Cost . A
Intaraat Daat 3806 4758
Other Cost | :
Eixpected pebyry on Plan Aseet x -
Tatal 07,69 101,20
s Crthor Comprahonaive Ineome
5 AZ5R (162.43}
[Total 42 04 (152.45)




Fhix Technologies Pri. Lid (Formerly known ns Indus Softwors Technologies Pwi. Led.)
Motes to Finareinl Btatementa for the voar ended 81 March 2020

All amounts are in INT Lakhs unless otherwise stated

1) Aotunrial Assumptiong as st the Balanee date
i 41st Morch 2020 d1at Morch 2018
.95 TE
Escalotion lnte 00% 0. 00%

The eatlmates of rale of escalation in salary considered in actuarial valaation, fake inte account inflation, seniority, premation and other relevant Gtors inclading supply and
demand in the employsmont markes. The above information is cortilied by the actuary, The company dooes not have any plan sasets,

Muturity Profils of

Mgt
[0 ta 1 Vear 3243
1 ta 2 Year 105.81
219 3 Vear 74P
1 to 4 Year 4,62
4 te & Year 5243
15 15 Year 42,76
Iﬂ- Wear onwards 18746

(h) Benaitivity Analvsis

Significant Actuarial Assumpdions for the determinntion of the defined benefit obligation nre discount rate, expeeted salary incrense and employer turnower. The senaitivity
analyeis below, hove been determined based on reasonably pessible changes of the assumptions coearring at end of the reperting peried, while keliing all ather arswnptions
constant. The result of Bensrtivity analysis 0 given below:

Particulars A at Slat Morch 2020 Aa at Hlat March 2010

Ingranse Digranes Inoreass Decronan
Change in disceanting rate Idelta effect of 4~ 0.6%] IIE_B.HI:I FERTY i%.ﬂ 26,61
Change i rate of salary incronan [dolta effect of +- 0,6%) 2741 (25.78) 5.7 124,207

41 DMsclosurss as per Ind A3 27: Seporate Financial Statements

ul These Ninanceal statements are separate financial statements of the Company, The Company Bas availed exemplion as per paragraph 400 of IND AS 110 "Coanlidated
Finamsal Stalemenis™ Accordimgly, the financial stotements of the subsidiaries have not been comaalidaned with the company's financial slatements as the company Nanll i &
subsidiory of Mis Ebixcosh Privote Limited (Formerly Ehix Solvware India Private Limsited), inenrparated in Indin, which proparea the cansalidated nanen] stalamonta, Sach
finanzul slatements are availobie ot the registered office of Ebixeash Private Limited (Formerly Ebix Soltware Tndia Privave Limbied),

hi Detaila of vavestmints in subsidiaries

Flace of businesa’ Orymership intercatd
Mome of Subsidiary Country of Voting Pewor held by the
Miles Sofvwnrn Salutiona Pve, Lid Imidin 10t

o) Invaslments in subaidinry companies are measared of cost as per the provigions of Ind A 27 on “Heparate Financial Statements’.

42 Corporate Sccial Responaibility

As por Soction 186 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company is required to spend, in svery financinl year, al least two per cent of the average net profits of the Compuny mads
tluring ths thirge smmediately precoding financial vears in sccordance with its 3R Policy. The details of CER expenscs for the vear are s urida:

. For the yeoar vnded
IP’"'“’"" 31 March 2020 72 Muzch 2018
AEnnnt requized to pe apoet during tho year (A) 3168 1680
Shortfill amound of previous yesr (B a5.41 . 18.58
Testal (A+B) &7, AR 41
Araount spent on C3H g .
[(s}] B7.00] ELET

43 Tranafer Pricing

Thi vempany is requirad to comply with the transfer pricing repulations under section 92-02F of Inconse Tax Act 1961 The managemsend is of the opindon that its international
Eranancticns sre st arm's length and that the aferesnid legislation wall ned have nny inspact on the Gnancial satemenis, particularly nof on the amount of Enx expenss and that
al prowision for laxotion. The transfior pricing adustments, il any, will b2 made in the books of accounts of the folleeing Anoncial vear




Ebix Technologles Pvi. Lad (Formerly known as Indue Software Technologies Pwt, Ltd.)
Hotes to Financial Btutementn for the vear anded 31 March 2020
A nsrovets are in INKE Lokhs wnless ailiorwize siated
d4d  Fivancinl Instruments = Fair Values And Risk Management
I. Fair Value Measurements
A, Financial Instruments By Oategory

The carrving value of financind instrumenta by categories as af March 31, 2020 is ns given under.

As at 51 March 2020 Anat 31 March 2015

Particulars Amcrtised Amartined
E: i Cast L] Cost
Financial anscts

Lonns-MNon Carrent - ATRT) . B18.40
CHher Mon-Current Financial Assets - 1,120,934 . E
Trado Recoivablon 3 A4, AZd.46 ' 286415
Cash uml Cash Equivalints B B, 20 - B0 HEE
Ennk Bnlances Other Than Above = 1,00 L 6,00
Loama-Current i 484077 L 2850000
Other Current Finangial Aesiis ' 3,951.11 2,166 26

c 1511867 - 50464

Financial Liabilitiee

Harrowings 3 THEGLT : 8.3B1T8
Lease Liability: Non Current £ 1, 78087 . 3
Trode Payvables . 22704 & F4.91
Oty Coevant Fipaneinl Liabilities - AH6T.72 : 6.2
J— 3 12.511.5% 1 10,082 81}

B. PFair Value Hierarchy
“This section explaing the judgements and estimates made in determining the fair values of the finuncial instruments that are.
i} pueoprised pnd mensured at fair valiee and
(hi menavred at amartised cost ond for which fair valies are disclosed in the financinl statements,

To provide an indication about the reliability of the inputs weed in dotermining faie value, the Company hus classified its financinl instruments into The thres
Jewals preseribed under the secounting standord, An explanatian of coch Jevel follews undernoath the table,

Financial asaets and linbilitios which are measured at smortised cont for which fair values are disclossd

arthen Aa ot 31 March 2020

dgirins Levwed 1 Level & Laveld Total
Financial Azsota

Lama-Mon Current - - 47070 470,70
Mher Mon-Current Financial Asdets - B 112024 1.120.34
Trade Recebvaliles - " 4424 48 1424 46
Cash and Cash Equivalons . B R ] g
dank Bolunces Other Than Above " 4 1.0 1.00
Loans-Current E : A4.840.77 4.840,77
Othar Current Financial Assets . . 408111 205111
Tozal financial aggets - - 16,118.67 15,118.67
Financial Linbilities

Borrawings S = 782527 142627
Lense Lanhility: Mon Current 179087 L.750 &Y
Traile Pavahbes . i 22753 BLT.53
Other Curromt Finanei] Liabilities . - LHET TR 206772
Total finaneis] labilitics = & 12.611.38 12610.839

- Ag nt 31 March 2019

Viedssiesn Level 1 Lovel 3 Lovel 3 Towl
Financial Assets

Loans-Mon Current . : S18.40 51840
(Hher Mon-Carrent Finansial Apsets B = 1 il
Trike Receivables - . 5 EAE, 16 35815
Cash umd Cash Equivalents - ' HI0,E Z00.83
Bank Balances (iher Than Abeve . . G000 f.00
Lians-Current . E EBS0.00 2,E50.00
Dther Current Financial Assets - - 2 166,26 & 10205
Total financial gasats 2 . 9,599,484 AL
Financial Liabilities

Borrowings E X B.381.78 53ELTE
Lenes Liakility: Mon Current i : . i
Trado Pavalles . . 404.81 0
ey Current Finanoisl Linbilities - = 1.395.21 130620
Total financinl linbilities : . 10,082 90 10,082 00

Level 1 Level 1 hierarchy includes finnncinl instruments measured vaing quoted prices, This Includes listed equity instruments, traded bonds and mutual
fumds that kave guoeted price. The fair value of all equity instruments Gneluding bonds) which are traded in the steck exchanges is valued vsing the clesing
prece ns 0t the reporting porsod, The mutusl funds are valuesd asine the clesing NAV.

Lawel & The fair value of financial instruments that nre not traded in an active market Gor example, traded bonds, ever-thecounter derivativea) is dedsrmin=d
uzng waluation wehniques which maximise the use of abservable market dotn nnd rely s ttle ns passible on entityspeeific catimates. 11 all signdficant inpuais
required to finr vidue an instrument arve oheervable, the strument i included b bevel 2,

Level 4 If ane or more of the significeat inputs 15 not bused on chsepaable-mnsiet datn, the instrument 18 included 0 level 3, Thia 16 the case for unlisted
equity securitie, 003§
D\A"" {




Ehbix Technologies Fvi. Ltd (Formerly known as Indus Software Tochnologios Pyt Lid.)
Motea to Finnneinl Stotementa for the year ended 31 March 2020
Al pemeanees are in INR Lakhs unfess oflhrewiap séaded

Transfers betweon Lovels 1 and 2
Thirs are i tranafors bovweon leval T and bovel 2 durlng the year,

Valuation technigue used to determine fnir value

Specilic valuntion technigues used to value financial instruments include:

“the kg of quoted market prices or dealer guotes for similor instruments

*fair value of devivative financial inetruments are based on broker quotations

‘the fair value of the remaining financial instruments is determined vaing discounted cash flow analveia.

. Fuir value of financis] asssts ond linbilition measured at amortisnd cost
An at 31 Mareh 2020 Anat 31 March 2019
Fariiclare ':m:’ Fuir Value  Carrying Amount  Fair Value
Financial aaaets
Laoans-Mon Current 479,70 479,70 1540 G184
Other Mon-Current Finoncial Assets 1.120,34 1,020.34 - =
Trade Reveivables 442446 4,424,406 5,B58.15 385805
Cagh and Cosh Equivalbents 0120 .29 20,83 00,53
Bank Bulances Other Than Ahove 100 1,00 00 LEH
Loans-Current 4. 840,77 4,540.77 2.800,00 2,850.00
Oiher Current Finaneial Assols 55111 3,951.11 2,166 26 2 1B6.20
16,118,567 15,118,67 5,688,864 BGBB.64
Finaneial Liabilities
Burrowlnes 782547 782527 8,381,748 Ba81.78
Lasuse Linbility Non Current 1,780,587 1,787 g 2
Trads Paynbles £27.53 EX0.53 .81 304.91
Crther Current Finaneial Lanhilitios Z6ET.72 2 RET.T2 1.506.21 1.306.24
12,511.38 12 51139 10,08%2.90 10,0828

=1

The carrying amounts of trade receivables, cash and cash equivalents, bonk balances, other currrent Minancial assets, trode payables, and other finoncial
halalities ave coneldered o be the mame as their fair values,

For financinl assets and linhilities that are measured at e value, the carrying amosnta are equal 1o the falr values,
Financial Risk Management

The Cumpa.n;r has exposure to the following risks arising from financial inetruments:
- eredit Hishi

= liquidity risk: nmd

+ market risk

Risk Manogement Fromework
The company 18 expoged prim arily o credit. liguidity snd market risk which may adveraely impact the fair vahse of its financial instrosents. The Campany
aapessea the unprodiceability of the lnanclal environment and seeks to mitignte potentinl adverse effects on the financial performance of the Company.

i. Credit Risk

Uit vigk s the vigk of Ananckal lose to the company 0o customer or counterparty b the fnencal instrument fails o meet its finoneiu] oldigations, and arises
prinnipul!"r from company's receivables from customers,

Financial inslruments that are subject to concentrations of credit visk prineipally consist of trade receivables, cash and cash equivalunts, other halanzes: with
bk ard athor finaneisl assets. None of the Onancial instrunaents of the Company result in mateaind concentration of credit risk pther than trade receivable,

The company maintains its Cash and cash eouivabents nnd Bank Bepesits with banks hoving geod reputation, gond past track veeord and high guality coadic
vatag and aise veviews thetr cradii rating on a timely basts.

Thie crreving walue of financial assets representa the maximum credit gk, The maximan exposure e credit risk was Bs 1511667 Lakhs as on 31.3.20 and
He. 0.509.64 Lakhs us on 310518 heing the total carrying value of investments, trade receivables, cash & eash cquivalents, bank balaness. lvans and ather
zurrent finnncial assits,

Trade Receivables

Irdl A8 requires expected credit losses to be mensured through n less allownnee. The Company nesesses nt each dote of statements of financial pesitbon whether
a linancial azset or & group ol fnancial sseels is impaired. The Company recognises lifetime expected losses for all contract assets and { or all trade reccivables
that die not constitute a financing traneaction, For all other financial assete, expecred erodit Joases are measured at an ameount equal to the 12 months expected
eradit Josses or af on amaunt equal to the life time expected eredit lesses if the credit rigk on the finaneial asset hos incrensed significantly gince inikn?
recagnilisn,

L determining the allowances for credit bosses of trade receivables, the Group has used a practical expedient by computing the expected credit loss aliowanee
for trigie receivaldes based on a provision matriz. The provision matris takes into necount historical eredit joss experience and is adjusted for farward looking

infrmatian, The cxpected coodan Ioss allowance b baaed oo the agebng of the recedvables thay are due and rates uaed in the provision mateix,

The groas entrying ansount of trade roeeivables s Re, 5,445,238 Lakha s at 3150 March 2019 Ra. 4,040,584 Lakhal,

Durimg the persod, the Comprey hrs made oo writesoffs of trade receivables. The Company management alse pursues all options for recevery of dues whorever
necessary based on ils tnternal azssessment. All overdue customer balances are evaluated taking inlo account the ape of the dwes, specilic credil circumatlances,
the teack tecord of tho counterparty vic. Loss allowances and smpairment ia rocognised, whoro conabdered appropriate by management.

Muwepmenta in allowance for ¢rodit lospss of receivables is ag telow!

51 March 2020 31 March 2015

Vhianing balwmee X 182,69 Q.02
Changes on loss aliveanes calealnted at lif time expected credil Jusses B8 08 2457
Cloging balance ey e 1,020,797 18865

LR
- PR
0 Acci



Ebix Tochnologios Pvt. Ltd (Pormeely knows na lndus Beftware Tocheslogios Prt, 1443
Hotes to Pinancinl Statomenta for the year onded 31 March 2020
AN anreunts are in TN Lokl sl otheratas atated

i, Liquaidity risk

Liqquidily risk ie the risk that the Company will der difficully in g 1he oblig Lid with ita Bnancisl liakilitbea thal are to be setthed by delivering cash or another
financil asset. The Campany's approach 1o managing liguidity is 10 ensure, a5 far os possible, that it will have sufficient ligquidity Lo meat its liakilitics when they ore due, under both
marmal amd stressed conditions, without incurring unscceptable boases or risking damsage to the Company's reputation, The Company manages liguldny dak by contimuoualy monsiosng
dorecast nnd netunl cash flows, and by matching the saturily profiles of financial assete and lisbilities

(o) Maturtos of Anancial labilities
Tt Sollowing ave the remainkng costractiasl satuzities of financial linhilities ot the reporting date. The amounts are gross and urdiscounded, and exchiding contractual interest payresents
ani exclede the impoct of netling agreemonts.

Carrying Amounts Contractual cagh fewa
Particubara 31 Mareh 2020 Upto 1 year Botwoon 1 and Betwesn 2 and  Mors than
RV ] b woara Bymar
Hon-derivative financinl inbilities
Barrowiniga 7.82527 i94.12 71053 2.537.53 7,832 90
Lowsn Linkility- Mem Carrant 1,790,487 - 4H3.33 HILE] 46852
Trade Pavahlea 22763 32753 - - -
Lther Carrent Financial Liakilities 2,657.72 2 RET.72 : : -
Totnl non-derjeative linbilities 12 611.39 3.689.3T 1,105.06 A,687.14 4,851,681
] Carrying Assounts Contractual cash Dows
Farticulars #1 Mureh 2018 Upto 1 year  Batween 1and Bobween 2 and  More than
i I vours G wORrE Gygar
Mon-darrvative finnneisl liahilition
Dorrowings 8.351.78 G40 G515 2428 T4 A EE. 40
Trade Pavablea A04.81 A04.81 - - N
Lither Current Finoseinl Linkilities Lol 21 1,8 21 : = )
Tetul norderivative labilitine 10,053,840 TN 662,18 2,325.74 4,802,40
13, Market riak

Markut risk &4 Lhe rigk of lose of future carnings, fair values or future cash fews thal may resalt Fram adverss changes in markot rates amil prices (esch as intoresl rates and foreign
currency exchangpe ratest of im the price of market rsk-sonaitive instrussenia o o result of pach adverse changes in market rates and prices. Market risk s atteibutable to ll market risk
sensitive finnezial nsrunsents, all frvign currercy receivables and payables and all short terny ned bompetorns debt. The Company is sxposod o morey viak prisarly relaled to freign
exchange rate risk and interesi rate risk.

al Currency risk

Thie fluctuntion in forclgs eurreney sxchange ritos may hove potentiol impact oo the statement of prodit or losa ond other comprehensive igeome and cquity, wher any traniaciion
wiferwncrs mare Lhan eae carrency or where nssets ¢ abilities are deposirated in o cursesey otler than the fusstionsl currency of the meepeclive entities. Considering the mountries aed
economic envirenneent in whick the Comgany oporates, §ls operationa are subject 1o risks arising from fluctuntions in cochange rates in those sountries. The riska primarily relate w

fluctastions in L8 Dallar against the rospective functional currencices of the company.

Expoaure to currency riak

‘The summary quantitative data abaut e Copipand’s sxposiine 1o curmency Tisk s reporied fo the monagement of the Company is os follows:

A gk 31 March 2020

OBk EUR MYER CHF EWD BAR ARD
Finnrcial assct
Trade receivahles 2E71.9% 84.41 336,66 1023l = 16.29
Corh opd Cosh Eowivalents 116,84 B145 s = ) =
Kat sxposare to foreign currency risk (nssets) R 68 140,93 . 18,81 -
Borrowings [RELE]] - . . . . _
Traile Pavahlcs . . G743 . 5T - T.a2
Other Finapecial Liakilitses 356G R . . . = - 2
Hat expoawes to forelnn carraney risk (inkiktiesd BT20,10 . 67,48 - 2,67 - 14%
Mt statoment of Bnancial poaition expomirs [ETTET 5LHE 2. 23 FETXT] 257 121 {2430
s at 31 Maech 2019

8D EUR YR CHE KW HAR AED
Finnnecisl ot
Trode reccivables 125252 194,54 13573 .11 3 ; X
Carh amd Cosh Eouivabents 37.15 = E 0B = . =
ker Current Financial Asscts & = s = r d
Kt exposare 1o foreign currency risk (assots) 1.260,47 194,34 FETRT] 104,38 - . .
Borrowimgs THLTR z T - L 2
Trade Pavahles 533 . B1EL ) 34.26 . -
Other Fmancal Lialiliies k- . . : - -
HKat expoaurs b foreies currancy risk (nbilitiea) BT 16 . 51,51 . 2428 . -

17,785 63} 184,34 374,62 104,33 (34.26) -

Sennitivity analveis
A 5% strengthening £ weakening of the reapective foreign currencies wilh regpect 6 functional carroney of Company would rosalt in incrense or docrosse in profil o loss and cquity a1

ehirwn in table below, This analysis aesumes that all other variables, in particular interest rates, remain constant and ignores any impact of forecast sales and parchases. The fllowing
oralveis has been worked out based on the exposures as of the dato of satemesis of Onandsl pesition

FProfit or losa, not of tox

Equity, oot of tax

81 March 2030

5% movement

URD (274.28 274,34 1274.38) 27435
EUR X (125} Al (5 6uk
MYR TILDT 107 noa? {1007k
CHF 0.27 B.27 E27 527
KW A [ENE1] o 1m o1l
SAR i1 LT H Rl LT H
AED LN 2B L% H] .28
%1 March 2018

% movement

U&L (2Y6.52 7502 1275.02) 27502
EUTR .89 [ 50} L] (&R0
MYR .7 (1 | a1 R
CHF a.70 370k 2T LT
KW 11.21) 121 (1.2mn 121




Ehix Technologies Fyt, Ltd (Formerly known as Indus Software Technologien Prt. Lid.)
Nptes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2020
AN wimewnds are i INR Lakis wadoss otherivdse stafed
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48

4T

Ish Interest rats risk

Interest vawe risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a Ainancial instrument will fluctuate because af changes in
market interest rates. The Company exposure Lo the risk of changes in market interest rates relaved primarily to the Company's
term deposits with hanks with foating interest rates. The Company constantly monitors the coedil markets and rebalances ita
financing stratogics to achiove an optimal maturity profile and financing cost,

Expasure ta interast rate risk
The interest rate profile of the Company 's interest beanng financinl instruments ot the end of the reporting pertod are as follows:

Farticulars 31-Mar-20 31-Mar-19

Fized Rate Instrumments

Finnncinl Assets 4,841.77 285600

Fimaneml Lialilities 782527 3.381.78
(2,953,501 (5,625,78)

Wariable Rate Instruments
Financial Assots
Financial Liabilities

Bensitivity analyain

Fixed rate instruments
Fined rate instruments that are carvied ot amortised cest are not subject to interest rate risk for the purpose of sensitivity nnalysis,

Variable rate instruments
Thers ia no variable interest rate financial instrument in the company,

Canital management

The Company mannges its capital to ensure that it will be able to centinue as going concern while maximizing the return to
stakeholdera through the sptimizsation of the debt and equity balance, The Board of divectors of the Company veview the capital
structura of the Company en an congeing basts. As part of this review, the Board considers the cost of capital and the risks associated
wthy coacn class of capitnl.

The Company monitors capital waing geaving ratio which bs net debt divided by toral equity. Net debt comprises of long terim and
short berm bormowings less cash ond cosh equivelent. Equity includes egquity share capital and reserves that are managed as copital.

Thi Cempany's woljusted nen debt woeguity eatbe at 31 March 2020 and 31 March 2019 iz as follows -

Asai An ot
March 31, 2020 March 81, 2019

Borrowings (including Liability compenent of Compound Pinancial Instrumenta)

Long term wnd Bhart term borrowings TATE12 T,783.29
Current maturities of Long term berrowings GRE 15 598,49
Total debt 762627 381,78
Less! Cash and Cash Eguivalents (net of balanee lying in eserow acoount) [E0L.29) {200.B3)
Mat debi T.623.98 B,1B0L95
Tital eguity 17.679.74 LG, 446,33
Met debl to equity ratia A2.08% G2.98%

The guthreak of Coronavirus disease (C00VID-19) pandemic globally and in India has coused significant disturbance and slowdown of
eromemie activity, The nationwide lockdown erdered by the Governments has vesulted inte significant reduction in economic
aulivitics and alae the business opecatbon of e Company in terms of revenue generating sctivitics, The managemont has considerad
the possible elfects of the pandemic pver the earrying amount of the nssets of the Company.

Based on the current indicators of future econemic conditions, the management of the Company expects to recover the corrying
nmount of thess nssets. However, the manngement will continue to clisely monbtor any material ehanges in future sconemic
conclitiona,

Provicus Year Figures

The figures of the previous year hove been reworked, regrouped, rearranged and reclhssified wherever necegsgary Le conform o the
CUFTENE yoar'a proacntation.

As per our report of even date Faor and on behalf of the board of divectors of
For T R Chadha & Co LLFP Ebix Technologles Private Limited
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